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to this year’s Annual Report. Please use
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you need.
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Forward-Looking Statements

SHHRIEICRIVERESNIZBDTY.

Statements included as part of the Kanamoto Co., Ltd. plans and strategies described in this report, other than statements of actual past facts, are descriptions of the Company’s outlook concerning future
operating results and are assumptions based on information currently available. These descriptions of the future outlook contain known risks and unidentified risks, as well as other uncertainty factors, and
the actual management performance and operating results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. may vary substantially from the descriptions provided herein.

@ For purposes of this report, the Balance Sheets and Statements of Income were created using financial data prepared according to Japan’s Securities Report guidelines.
@ Throughout this report, amounts of less than ¥1 million are truncated except in the financial statements, where figures of less than ¥1 million are rounded.
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Mission Statement

As it has grown hand in hand with the development of Japan’s economy, Kanamoto has devoted its full resources to both infra-
structure construction and to restoration efforts in the wake of natural disasters. Following the unprecedented disaster caused
by the Great East Japan Earthquake as well, we have considered it our mission to utilize our past experience to the fullest ex-
tent possible as we work together for Japan’s restoration and revival. Furthermore, with infrastructure in urgent need of repair
or replacement in every region of Japan, Kanamoto will concentrate its full capabilities and work to ensure Japan’s safety and
peace of mind. We also have one more mission. That is to maintain our growth. We will continue to pursue overseas develop-
ment, and seek our own possibilities.

To accomplish these missions we have prepared our five-year Long-term Management Plan. As it ardently pushes ahead with
each measure, Kanamoto will focus on achieving further growth. We will continue to pursue overseas development, and seek
our own possibilities.
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@onscious of our mission and the ' -
role of “equipment rentals,” we

will work to expand our earnings
in Japan and overseas.
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Kanchu Kanamoto
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Kanamoto’s Directors and Corporate Officers

| am pleased to report on the operating activities of
Kanamoto Co., Ltd. during the Business Period ended
October 31, 2013, and discuss our policies for the future.

During this business period, Japan’s economy sustained its
shift toward a recovery.

Steady expansion of personal consumption that is
being driven by a sense of anticipation toward so-called
Abenomics, the gradual recovery of exports powered by
the economic recovery overseas and the effect of the
supplementary budget for Fiscal 2012, formulated by
incorporating emergency economic measures that raised
the total budget to more than 13 trillion yen, are gradually
generating results. Restoration and reconstruction demand
following the Great East Japan Earthquake has become a
factor supporting economic growth as well.

The Kanamoto Group is also keenly aware of the mission
of construction equipment rentals as critical social
infrastructure, and will devote its full efforts to supporting
future restoration and recovery of the disaster-stricken areas.
We therefore established four new branch offices during the
current period in the areas stricken by the disaster.

The final decisions also were made to hold the Tokyo
Olympics and Paralympics Games in Japan in 2020
and begin construction of a high-speed linear (maglev)
train line between Tokyo and Osaka. Because a burst
of concentrated investment over a short timeframe is
anticipated, for which equipment rentals can also be
expected to play an even greater role than in the past,
Kanamoto will commit itself to undertaking the proper
investments.

In our overseas operations, which we have positioned as
an engine for medium to long-term growth, we will continue
to focus on the expansion of Kanamoto’s business in China
and Singapore, and seek to expand earnings by working to
reliably attract vigorous demand in mainland China, Hong
Kong, and Singapore.

We look forward to continuing to receive your unwavering
support and encouragement for the Kanamoto Group in the

future.
/C JCamanty
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50 years of walking hand-in-hand with “change.”

The curtain was raised on Kanamoto’s history in October 1964 in Muroran, the center of steel
manufacturing in Hokkaido. Over the years, Kanamoto has grown by transforming and expanding its
core business and refusing to be content with the status quo, through actions such as strategic branch
development, the formation of alliances, the public listing of its stock and the pursuit of opportunities
in overseas markets. For 50 years, Kanamoto has walked hand-in-hand with “change.” The trail blazed
by Kanamoto, which has taken many turns and never been without challenges, is introduced below.
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| 1964]10 B 1 EARRIE R 197110 S REBIERIA, B/ ViiEeRA | 1980 4 BEB=FIZEERM, AT | 1991| 6 #LIRFEZENS[FTIC L35
- | (A, dvmE=mm) | (38 - /AR AR | (8- j'}\y'711‘5kit§‘:\*i) cAbmEiREIRTY | Listed stock on the Sapporo Securities Exchange
| REIME A EIC R AR, | Began development of sales branch | BARSH | | 1993| 8 A - I ETTMEESAT (6,000 SFr)
80— HERERICEAXFIHE | network. Tomakomai Sub-branch | Implementad issuanca of new shares by third party | Issued Swiss franc-denominated warrants (SFr60 million)
} (now the Tomakomai Branch) established allocation; IOr|ent Lease (now ORIX Corporanon) ‘andl | = g &5 penaes =
| Kanamoto Shoten Co., Ltd. established | . | The Hokkaido Takushoku Bank take capital participations R\ 1994 1 FBHWAAOHS. =AEEERHEH
- (Reorganization in Muroran, Hokkaido) | 197212 #EEMXSHAFTENMIESE | . n Cap L . | Established Mikawa Branch as Kanamoto’s first foothold i
, , 198111 £AKFHIRAREFEERICIHE FES%M (1983F7 BHR) | ; | Rai o —
| Zenchu Kanamoto appointed Presidentand | Company name changed to Kanamoto Co., Ltd. | : - - in the Tokai Region gL A DILIRALAIG I FR
o amoto app . | . e | Taichu Kanamoto appointed President and Established Chiba Branch (July 1983) | . - "
700 Representative Director, and Taichu 1973| 1 |AAALEI (FH) EK Representative Director | 6 EHIRSHEASARIMA Sapporo Securities Exchange on the
| Kanamoto appointed Executive Director ! Former headquarters building (Muroran) ! - S | Began conducting overseas IR briefings day Kanamoto’s stock was listed
o | completed | 1983| 7 FARMAAOHLS, FTEZFXEMK . . o .
| | P | Chiba Branch established as Kanamoto’s first foothold | 7 EEHHIOR, ABRERFERS
| | 1979] 9 BFHFEIEH. ALEENOHLE, | in the Kanto Region I .Esiﬁbhéhiq F?Saka Branch as Kanamoto’s first foothold
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! ! EBAZY | (b= ) I 2R - 7T i EE 51T (148 SFY)
— | | Advanped into Aomor.i Prefecture and | Launchza Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division I Issued Swiss franc-denominated convertible bonds
I I established the Hachinohe Branch (now the I as the Company’s third operating division (Tomakomai, Hokkaido) i (SFr100 million)
_ Hachinohe Equipment Repair Center), = B M g 34 = . -
500 | | = . . | 1984| 9 (BB BEDRE RRBUYEX) |
| | Kanamoto’s first branch outside Hokkaido | Relocated the Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division |
— LARFERE | : | (Bunkyo Ward, Tokyo) |
| Kanamoto Shoten in Kaigan-cho, | L i | 1985| 7 L I EEREREFRFEEIEY (i:‘i%&j?lz) - |
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00 | Rbog | - ez | all branches | 1996| 3 RFFIHFMEIPTIEE_115 (Sapporo, Chuo Ward)
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! ‘ ] ST M 5 = —EEen
: I : 1997| 4 FHRAFEWEIFROEASRIOEEIND £ AR T
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| | |
| | |
| | |

4t
s
)
2
2 3k

5

SRBEHTERRD RIS

Tokaido Shinkansen operations begun
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Tokyo Olympics held
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First post-war Japanese Government Bonds issued
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European Community (EC) inaugurated
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Association of South East Asian Nations (ASEAN) formed
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Tomei Expressway opened to traffic over its entire length
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Japan World Exposition opened
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China-Japan relations normalized
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Yen moved to floating exchange-rate regime
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First ol crisis
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New Tokyo International Airport (Narita Airport) opened
E2RAAINTavy

Second oil crisis
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Outbreak of Iran-Iraq War
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First space shuttle launched
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Tokyo Disneyland opened
HEHEE [D<IE'85] f%E
The International Exposition, Tsukuba
(“Tsukuba ‘85”) opened
TSYARE

Plaza Accord
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New York and Tokyo stock prices plummeted
sharply (Black Monday)

RBANR M. FTs I FRERE
Death of Showa Emperor, new era named the
Heisei Era

JHERE (3%) BAENE

Consumption tax (3%) introduced

NIV DEED ERIE

Fall of the Berlin Wall

THIAAR%

BREEEFE

Outbreak of the Gulf War

VIEHR

Soviet Union dissolved

ECH [ERMIES (EU) | DRIEE

EC declared creation of the European U
FafrizlEsliz sy e

Kansai International Airport opened
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Great Hanshin-Awaji Earthquake (Hyogo-Nanbu Earthquake)
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% | 20000 3 ETEASTHREHET ST 2656 2008 4 HABHAFENTLI=TULIERT | (1,0008M%%H#!) 100 milin yen
‘ Concluded alliance with Machida Kikou Co., Ltd Established Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. ‘ Consolidated sales ¥110,831 million — 1,200
_ \ 12 HRASHAMNBEET 717 > G SJ Rental, Inc. (77 L) & F&1t1t \ (Exceeded ¥100 billion!) .-
pr——— E— \ Concluded alliance with Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Territory of Guam, USA) into a subsidiary \ T —
ERECE AR ol el N | 20011 6 HASHLL LRSI F ENREBT 6 osh_t— R A ET AL | Ba9m\ --
Celebration commemorating elevation of 27 HPTRAE = \ Established Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd. with Tadano Ltd. Pz e T \ 49th Business _
' ! - : Converted Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary ; 1,100
stock to First Section of the Tokyo Stock  Notification of Elevation of Stock to the ‘ 1 % %%&E%**_té”*i%%/_\*i'ft ‘ Period
) ’ —H 5 " . R
Exchange First Section of the Tokyo Stock Bxchange Converted Daiichi Kikisangyo Co., Lid. ino a subsidiary 7 REATEMASHETFRHIE \
- sy — b s — - Converted Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. into a subsidiar -
N | 20021 2 EREBPEIOEEA. PRERFEME o et T e |
. Y 5 Established the Haneda Branch as Kanamoto's first sales office in Tokyo 11 HASHKGYIF—&Fot1t
1998] 1 AbvTAT /3/%Jf§§%l ‘ Converted KG Machinery Co., Ltd. into a subsidiar | — 1,000
Introduced stock option program | 2003] 8 #MASHE=IFEINAH e o \
4 FEIIEEE(FRTISE—SpER \ Completed absorption-type merger of Taniguchi Co., Ltd. 2009| 2 i)ﬂ;%*ﬂ?ﬁ@ﬁgl&ﬁ@ﬁaﬁﬁli ‘ ‘ -
Stock elevated 1o the First Section of the ‘ 11 B MEEML A FEe FoME Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co., Ltd. ‘
Tokyo Stock Exchange } Converted Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary 4 Iﬁ*fﬁ?')—zﬁiiﬁ/i\*i\ %ﬁj\?##u—ﬂfﬁﬁ } 900
. . _ c o , e . e . 2 /4 SHH1)— %= b o
6 KEMBEAECEAKRY, RERBRIE | 12 EABARERBENSRES SR VS B R R PRSI RRT YR |
- ) 4%+ H =1 = )
Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative | Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent Firm Award from the Japan Association (/:Aok?§ lr\ltg(rja,:aal?;iﬂtéle(a;e (i(t)d ;tr?d ATgEwygriNl\?;?;:;LiRF?g;gCg o LE(tjd | -
Director, and Taichu Kanamoto appointed Chairman of the } for Individual Investors (JAIl) (fourth company to receive the award) into subsidiaries v e }
Board and Representative Director | 2004| 1 #XEtHFENUEEELSFEHE 7 Sk (EE) ARRATART (BETIEKE) ‘ Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. — 800
HALL_F O\ A TR e SE A B | P p 2004F4RIC4 N e
9 %‘gi’éigéﬁia B CRAAEHEG [FiD5 } éonvertedina?oto SEhlilj(ﬁz Co., Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary Established KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (Hong Kong Special Administrative Region) }
2 d Kan _
Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the \ (merged in Al 2004) L 9 FaUh—U—-AASHERINE G \ Year | Morth
Commendation Award for Listed Companies, for more ‘ 6 MASHEBU-ZIORHEL 2V EROERELES Completed absorption-type merger of Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. 2010] 6 FIYXU-ZHKASHBLIVOERT Y XL 2BKSHERINE B 700
than five consecutive years of annual dividend increases ‘ fReCG'}‘éed aSS'E”mené of E?[TS"UCUOH equipment rental business operating rights \ Completed absorption-type merger of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd
I rom Kanaya Lease Co., Ltd. L _ .
folowing lsing on the Exchange | 20111 2 S AR ICRBEER AR THAR 7
| Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. #5%3L
36th Business } Established Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. in Singapore through a joint venture with a local firm
Period tar| Mont s — - 8 MABHIXT—LI—hFENEIRTAH (201111 BIZAH) oo
Wi L Re] 997E R | 2004| 6 Sﬂt'fje;i(;ﬁhzcﬁiﬁjﬁo'iﬁx;%ﬁ l;u;nfsi bof%a%nxoé f}l%t?rz i } Initiated absorption-type merger with SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (completed in November 2011)
Eigrc L , N A o
e 23| e | 2012 6 IFMERSHETRIE
(J:_f'mi%?%i’é':ﬁﬁﬁu)_ . 10 *;kit/ﬁ\*it/ﬂ?%%%*ﬂt = \ Converted Unite Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary
( Consolidated sales ¥61,997 million ) Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary ‘ 1 B EHKGTIFU—it R AR AR — 500
Start of consolidated settlement disclosure; _ R = I F)—=ET70-FT U /R A N
2006] 3 TO-F7/#REHEFRIE A E | Mt A KOTO T e
| Converted Flowtechno Corporation into a subsidiary Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd | KG ﬁachﬁ]ery Co., Ltd. and ;;wtechr;) Corpor:?ion merged and changed their name to KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd *
\ 8 EHMATS “Z L REE = = \ . T
BIER G EBEMERHHEERRARE =R
| Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipmi:nt Rental Co., Ltd. | 2013[10 \‘rfc\riie?f gﬁgﬁﬁ;g”c offering (2.8 million shares) — 400
} (Shanghai, China) to manage Kanamoto’s first foray into a foreign market } o p e gle
AL RN \ 2007| 2 ﬁfﬁ%ﬂ%&iﬁ%;—#—ﬁ‘%@%b??)bﬁﬁ:ﬁfé \ ifr;se%giii\i%v%y(ﬁﬁgzit)y allotment (420,000 shares) *
Convertible bond signi AIX 32 v — N _
OrVeriible bond signing cerermony } Received assignment of construction equipment rental assets and goodwill } 2014| 1 EoiEXE%E1,0004%H051 004k ICEE
Year | Month ‘ from TO Ogasawara Co., Ltd. | Changed stock trading unit size from 1,000 shares to 100 shares — 300
1999| 8 MASHIXT—ILT— - HFEMHIL M AMEES T
Established SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd } Contertg Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltﬁnto a subsidiary i&ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁm Co. Lid éﬁfgiﬁiﬁguiﬁn%jgiirﬁ%?a } -
11 7)1‘:{2’4\/P§§§‘5D7—/ VRt fR501E M ‘ 5 MRXEHTIANELSFEHL T Construction Co., Ltd. !
I%gﬁggl<'}{z>d inated ¥5 bill bond } Converted Assist Co., Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary . } — 200
ssue Ine-yen aenominate IIlion zero-coupon pon . o N N
Suitzoriond) " | 7 LESTARWERERATY LishiRiieT |
. . BRATIET Z14 7 > ZXFREN o
ﬁT:Eh;EMETKl;)by?I } Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. signed an alliance }
Completed construction on the Kanamoto Hamamatsucho | agreement with Shanghai Mechanized Construction Co., Ltd. ‘ — 100
K BU"d'zgﬁ S | 10 HEBEHEEA |
12 <Y gI—7 < Introduced special benefits plan for shareholders i i
LBV - oA T R kihs } — - } T SR ST %gm* . iﬁﬁgﬁzﬂt:ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁo —
: ST HBRIRA B ORETH 2 (FH)BRAF] 1% TIcH W31 KG7R—-77/
Concluded a mutual rental alliance between Komatsu and } T/oyo \ndustrly Co_,lftd, boasts u;ique s/trengths KANAMOTO (HK) Co., Ltd. } Uit Co., Ltd. focuses on KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. is a leader in 0
\ \
\ \

1997

the Kanamoto Group

THEFS5%IC5| EIFSEHE

Consumption tax raised to 5%

TITRE

Asian currency crisis

IR, [L—FE5ARAE

Collapse of Hokkaido Takushoku Bank and Yamaichi Securities
E2EFUI VIR ASGHE

Olympic Winter Games (Nagano Games) held
BARRE Y 7\ (£RbHIEHE) AZ—b

Japan-style Big Bang (financial system reform) begun

KEFRS R O%E
Terrorist attack in the United States on 9/11

EU12HE CI—OB&HR—

12 EU countries introduced the euro as a uniform currency
BH&EYyh—T—ILRDY TRt

World Cup soccer tournament hosted jointly by Japan and South Korea
BAEBAHLFEE

Japan Post established

B A IBERIREEIERRIL

Act on the Protection of Personal Information enacted

JUNFRERHRBASE

Kyushu Shinkansen opened

in shield tunneling method-related works

HECRECBH LD 7= DRESEEZHN

Kyoto Protocol for prevention of global warming went into effect
BHRLE (B - #IKkiB) e

Aichi Expo (Expo 2005 Aichi) opened
EANIBRIREED L EIETT

Act on the Protection of Personal Information enforced
RIS DA F T EmARE

Ban on full payoff of bank deposits lifted

SALERELT

Companies Act enforced

KOYTT 51 LO— MBI EFR LSRR
(KFiEE—<> - T oY —ZRhE)

Financial crisis triggered by subprime loans in the U.S.
(Lehman Brothers Holdings bankruptcy)

information-aided construction

foundation and ground improvement

2010 LEEREBEXFRE

2011

Expo 2010 Shanghai held
HEAKRERK. RRBNEEE | RRBLZE

Great East Japan Earthquake and nuclear accident at Tokyo Electric Power Company’s Fukushima Dai-ichi reactor
Py hH—RFWHR, RCLI v/ DB

Nadesico Japan wins FIFA Women’s World Cup championship

A2 B—RyNEEEF DR

Ban on Internet election campaign activities lifted

ELI. HROEEICE S

Mt. Fuji registered as a World Heritage site

BA®D TPP 25BN IERRE

Japan’s participation in TPP negotiations formally decided
2020FRRA VY - INTUEYRERE

Tokyo selected as the site of the 2020 Summer Olympics and Paralympic Games




Consolidated Financial Highlights

BIEMBNAFAL B
. EEH Thous:aEnl;\s)[(;f u.sS.
Millions of yen dollars (Note)
2012 2013 2013
EEEENE Consolidated operating results
bl Rental revenues and sales of goods ¥ 86,106 ¥ 110,831 $ 1,125,082
=l Operating income 6,430 11,392 115,652
BERNE Ordinary income 5,932 11,073 112,410
L HAR S Net income 3,575 5,809 58,971
B BEA SHAA )RR ROE 9.3% 12.3% 12.3%
BRYEm Dividend payout ratio 18.4% 11.4% 11.4%
FERE Plant and equipment investment 21,814 28,348 287,773
EFERABUIARE Consolidated financial position
HwEE Total assets 137,343 169,250 1,718,108
WERE Shareholders’ equity 41,399 56,192 570,427
HOo&ARLE Shareholders’ equity ratio 29.2% 32.2% 32.2%
1 HRE Y MEE (M) Shareholders’ equity per share (yen) 1,221.56 1,513.49 15.36
EE+X vy - 70—DIKR  Consolidated cash flows
EEEE) KBy ya - JO—  Cash flow from operating activities 14,306 20,759 210,735
BEEECLDF vy - 7O—  Cashflow from investing activities -835 -1,117 -11,343
FEEC LB F v w2 - 7O—  Cash flow from financing activities 14,074 -6,532 -66,314
e NS ESEYERES Balance of cash and equivalents at end of period 19,717 32,957 334,559
1HE Y B8R Information per share of common stock YFEH ey do';;‘; (Note)
LHARR S Net income ¥ 108.88 ¥175.50 $1.78
FEBEE Dividends per share 20.00 20.00 0.20

R FRRENTVEBK FIVEEEIE. 2013F10831HIREDS B L ZDRBEZ L — M RIL=985THICEVHEELTVET,
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.
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REBROMENERZED CFRERA LICEDHZLEE
Brlc, RITEBT DL ROBENGZDN - 1E - XL
ZEDINERBENET FARFIRBRICORVBA LT LR E
H5. BRFER BEMER. SPEMAREVTNLEIEZ
RigIC EEBHERETVE LT,

LS BRI BEFE
Net Sales Operating Income Ordinary Income
B[ /Millions of yen B3 /Millions of yen B3 /Millions of yen
11,392
150,000 12,000 12,000 1073
120,000 110,831 9,000 9,000
6,430
90,000 86,108 6,000 6,000 5932
63,863 0173 e
2 2,648 2,905 2,239
60,000— —— —— —— 3,000 3,000 2,083
137 4
3000— — —r — 0 022
0 -3,000 -3,000
09 10 11 12 13 09 10 11 12 13 09 10 11 12 13
L HABEF 2% BwaEE HiEE
Net Income Total Assets Shareholders’ Equity
B[ /Millions of yen B /Millions of yen B /Millions of yen
12,000 200,000 100,000
169,250
9,000 160,000 80,000
137,343
115,120
6,000 i 120,000 oe e 60,000 56,192
3575 96,435
! 41,399
3,000 e BN B 40,000 36,541 37,025 37,592
1,041 1,165
1,158
0— 40,000— — —— —— 20000— —— —— ——
-3,000 0 0
09 10 11 12 13 09 10 11 12 13 09 10 11 12 13
Financial Topics
I Net Sales | Earnings

During the current period, private sector capital investment
demand remained brisk on a nationwide scale, particularly
for energy-related construction. Government construction
investment continued to expand as well, not only in the
earthquake-devastated region but throughout Japan, including
works to strengthen infrastructure and construction related to
countermeasures, maintenance and repairs of deteriorating
infrastructure. To respond accurately to such demands and
diversified frontline needs, the Kanamoto Group moved to
strengthen cooperation among Group firms, aggressively
enhance its rental equipment portfolio and place these assets in
optimal locations in the field. These actions generated significant
net sales growth in every region.

By seeking more efficient utilization of its management resources
and striving to improve profit margins, while simultaneously
moving to thoroughly analyze, enhance and improve the efficiency
of its present activities and processes and initiating organizational
changes aimed at strengthening earnings, the Group achieved
results at the operating income, ordinary income and net income
levels that substantially surpassed its performance in the prior
period.

Kanamoto 2014 | 7



Overview of Operations
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Percentage of net sales by business (consolidated)

92.4%

2013F10RA#%E

Fiscal 2013 operating results

L&V E
Rental revenues 75 ,889

e e 26,470

Sales revenues

bSdal 102,359

Business total

B3 / Millions of Yen

= * Construction Equipment Rental Business

Accomplishing the mission of equipment rentals as social infrastructure.
“Worksite concerns” are our driving force.

The construction equipment rental business accounts for over 90% of the net sales of the Kanamoto Group.
Through this core business, Kanamoto helps customers rationalize their operations. Beginning with engineering
works and construction, we provide services to address all of the worksite concerns we hear in the field.

A full line-up of approximately 400,000 rental items,
available throughout Japan

| From BtoB to BtoC

Kanamoto owns approximately 460 different models and 400,000
rental items. Naturally, this includes various hand tools and con-
struction equipment, such as dump trucks and hydraulic excava-
tors. But Kanamoto also stands prepared with items to satisfy
every demand, from temporary housing materials and structures
to electrical generators. In addition to various models, we make
sure we offer an ample selection of sizes, plus a broad range of
optional items. At Kanamoto, we continually enhance our product
lineup and provide complete support, and customers have come
to rely on Kanamoto as their one-stop partner for all their equip-
ment and parts procurement needs.

Creation of a thorough maintenance organization at
every branch

In cooperation with Komeri Co., Ltd., a major Japanese DIY
company, Kanamoto is also developing its rental business
targeting individual users. We have set up tool rental corners in
seven Komeri Power Store branches, part of the do-it-yourself
store network Komeri is developing, and stocked them with an
ample equipment lineup ranging from tools for professional use
to small construction equipment, to meet the needs of individual
customers, small building contractors and farmers. Kanamoto is
working to increase profit-making opportunities by expanding its
business field from BtoB to BtoC.

Conforming to a range of needs with a full compen-
sation system

The Kanamoto name is proudly displayed at over 160 branches
throughout Japan, and with more than 280 branches nationwide
for the entire Kanamoto Group, we continue to add branches as
we strengthen our alliance strategy. Ensuring that each base in
areas where the Company continues to expand is staffed with
maintenance personnel who boast the highest technical skills is
a key Kanamoto standard. Day in and day out, our maintenance
employees conscientiously perform their activities to ensure
equipment will demonstrate its peak operating performance.

When using rental construction equipment and vehicles, there is
always a risk of accidents or theft. That's why Kanamoto offers
a comprehensive compensation system to address these risks.
Moreover, in recent years, both the type of accidents that occur
and the scope of compensation have grown more complex, gen-
erating increasingly diverse user needs. Kanamoto has respond-
ed by offering red-carpet service, including the assignment of in-
spectors to each region to reflect customer requests and perform
investigations of compensation details.

Kanamoto 2014 | 9



Overview of Operations
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= * Other Businesses

Business total

B / Millions of Yen

“Kanamoto’s business” creates earnings
opportunities in many sectors.

Along with construction equipment rentals, Kanamoto is working to broaden earnings opportunities in
various sectors by developing operations such as its businesses related to the Steel Sales Division and
the Company’s information and telecommunications-related division.

Steel Product Sales Business

Supply of the steel products that are indispensable
for civil engineering works and construction

Computing Products and Other Businesses

Kanamoto’s IT rental business always offers the
latest models

The steel products sales business was Kanamoto’s core business
when the Company was established, and can proudly be called
Kanamoto’s starting point. In addition to supplying general steel
products such as steel bar and H-beams, sheet piles and single
tube pipes mainly in Hokkaido, Kanamoto’s Steel Sales Division
handles contracts for various specialized works, including con-
struction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete) exterior walls or
insulation construction works, as well as the sale and installation
of products such as “KT roof system” insulated waterproof roof-
ing. By selling construction materials as well as undertaking con-
struction work on consignment, we help customers to minimize
complicated procedures and slash costs.

Since being established the Steel Sales Division has maintained a
stable business, and today remains one of the leading suppliers in
Hokkaido’s steel products wholesale industry. In the years ahead,
the division will continue to supply the high-quality steel products
essential for engineering works and construction, including infra-
structure construction, that support today’s lifestyles.

Kanamoto’s Information Products Division has continued to
achieve substantial results. These include being the first to offer
for rent in Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most advanced model of its
time and the forerunner for today’s Windows machine standard,
and being the second company in the world - and the first in
Japan - certified by Sun Microsystems as a rental firm for Sun
workstations.

Today Kanamoto continues to provide efficient hardware, as well
as propose a variety of network solutions. The computer industry
experiences remarkable progress in products and technologies,
and Kanamoto continually develops services from our customers’
point of view to ensure they can use the most advanced services
available from both a hardware and software perspective.

| Providing engineering-trained manpower

The Kanamoto Group has been developing its business to dis-
patch engineering-related R&D employees (specified worker dis-
patching undertakings) since 2008. Securing engineers in this
specialized field, where knowledge and experience are a must,
is a vital issue because it smoothly reflects customers’ needs.
These highly trained individuals are engineers whose skills match
the demands of many firms.

Kanamoto 2014 | 11
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Improving our response capabilities through
full-fledged restoration and recovery works

Full-fledged works for the restoration of disaster areas devastated by
the Great East Japan Earthquake have been underway since 2013.
While debris removal and decontamination works are ongoing, res-
toration operations including levee revetment works, disaster recov-
ery public housing works and reconstruction of the Sanriku coastal
highway are proceeding, and construction equipment rental demand
is growing daily. Given the essential need to further strengthen the
“response capabilities” of the Kanamoto Group, we established four
new offices during the 49th Business Period (Business Period ended
October 2013). We opened our Minamisanriku Branch (Motoyoshi-
gun, Miyagi Prefecture) in July, followed by the Hirono Branch (Fu-
taba-gun, Fukushima Prefecture) in September and the Onagawa
Branch (Oshika-gun, Miyagi Prefecture) and the Minamisoma Branch
(Minamisoma, Fukushima Prefecture) in October. In addition, we cre-
ated an organization for responding more precisely to the restora-
tion and recovery works by establishing the Rikuzentakata Branch
(Rikuzentakata, lwate Prefecture) in February at the start of our 50th
Business Period (Business Period ending October 2014), bringing the
number of branches in the Tohoku Region to 52 as of February 2014.

SRR ¥ PROEIEE  Establishment of New Branch Offices
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Restoration works are
progressing steadily

iakEs (BREILE™) OFEEETE
Bulkhead wharf construction works at Sendai-
Shiogama Port (Sendai, Miyagi Prefecture)

JELl (EREasEm) O#FFISE
Bank protection works at Kitakamigawa (Ishinomaki, Miyagi Prefecture)
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Ouri Road improvement works (Ishinomaki, Miyagi Prefecture)

| Capital investment for a vigorous response to needs
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As stated earlier, a succession of projects is now being launched to
help the Tohoku Region recover. Numerous public works pertaining
to disaster prevention and disaster mitigation countermeasures are
on the drawing board as well, and the refurbishing and upgrading of
Japan’s industrial infrastructure is being promoted as a growth strat-
egy. Finally, because both demand related to the Tokyo Olympics and
Paralympics Games in 2020 and private sector construction demand
centered on energy-related needs are likewise growing, Kanamoto
anticipates vigorous rental demand on a nationwide scale.

The mission of the Kanamoto Group is to support not only the Great
East Japan Earthquake restoration and recovery works, but the rental
demand related to these efforts as well. Consequently Kanamoto im-
plemented a capital increase at the current market price by issuing 2.8
million shares by way of public offering, and 420,000 shares by third-
party allotment, in October 2013. Kanamoto plans to allocate the
funds raised through this increase to capital equipment investments
related to rental equipment. While the Kanamoto Group has main-
tained aggressive capital investment in past years as well, respond-
ing to these vigorous worksite needs will require further enhancement
and expansion of the Group’s equipment portfolio. Kanamoto is firm
in its belief that creating a portfolio of the necessary equipment, and
maintaining an organization that is capable of responding to growing
demand, will give additional impetus to activities that will ensure the
sustained growth of the Kanamoto Group.
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Ageing infrastructure means appropriate
maintenance and upgrade measures are essential

Since the Great East Japan Earthquake, the momentum behind “di-
saster prevention measures” has increased, and Japan’s ageing infra-
structure has come to be viewed as a problem that is national in scope.
Within just a few years, much of the infrastructure that was built during
the concentrated wave of construction from the 1960s to the 1980s,
including roads, railways, bridges, tunnels, dams, harbors and airports,
will be 50 years old. This means Japan is facing a period of intensive
renewal from 2010 through 2030. The Tokyo Metropolitan Express-
way, which in December 2012 celebrated 50 years of operations since
opening to traffic, is one prime example - its bridge piers, road joints
and other components exhibit significant deterioration, making a large-
scale renewal effort imperative. The rate of progress on these infra-
structure maintenance projects remains slow, however, and the danger
of a serious accident occurring if maintenance, repairs and upgrades
are not undertaken appropriately in the future has been highlighted.

Responding to the anticipated growth in
maintenance works demand

Based on these circumstances, in 2013 the present Government formu-
lated a National Resilience Plan aimed at promoting thorough disaster
prevention measures. Given the recognition that infrastructure invest-
ment on a scale of ¥200 trillion over ten years will be needed, public-
works programs concerning disaster prevention and disaster mitigation
countermeasure works are already moving ahead in various regions.
The Kanamoto Group will work to maintain safety in Japan by con-
tinuing to focus its capabilities on infrastructure construction activities
aimed at disaster prevention and mitigation, and by assisting mainte-
nance works, including the transportation network, beginning with the
more than 670,000 bridges located throughout Japan and the Tokyo
Metropolitan Expressway. Kanamoto is well positioned to respond to
the demand for maintenance works, which is expected to grow in the
future as well, with every company in the Kanamoto Group.
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Maintenance of ageing infrastructure is urgently required. Metropolitan Expressway (left) and bridge inspection vehicles of our " HashiRyu " photo (right)
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consolidation among major firms

The sense of anticipation in the construction industry has been
heightened by the National Resilience Plan, which was formed
ahead of the introduction of a budget that is oriented strongly to-
ward disaster prevention and disaster mitigation countermeasures.
While there is a similar expectation in the construction equipment
rental industry that outfits the construction industry, the equip-
ment rental industry continues to reorganize and with each pass-
ing year the management environment grows increasingly severe.
This situation is best exemplified by the growing tendency toward
concentration into a small number of large multi-regional operators
such as Kanamoto. Although the domestic and overseas markets
boast total revenues of approximately one trillion yen and are com-
prised of roughly 2,000 companies engaged in the construction
equipment rental business, the ability to always offer high-quality
equipment rental assets requires intensive capital investment, and
a sharp distinction among firms has begun to emerge based on
funding ability and creditworthiness.

Consequently Kanamoto is seeking to expand its domestic mar-
ket share by pursuing a strategy of friendly business alliances and
M&A with regional companies that have already forged a solid
base of operations.

Equipment procurement standard and the major role
played by construction equipment rentals

A substantial majority of Japan’s construction companies utilize
rentals as the optimal means to arrange for “the right equipment”
at “the right time” and in “the right quantity”. Rentals not only
enable firms to ease the capital burden related to construction
equipment purchases, and reduce their running costs for secur-
ing, maintaining, operating and insuring their inventory storage
yard, for example, they also help prevent expenditures from be-
coming fixed costs. So it's no wonder rentals have already be-
come the “standard” for procuring equipment and parts. This can
be clearly seen in statistics from the Japan Civil Engineering Con-
tractors’ Association, Inc., which show the construction equip-
ment rental utilization rate had reached approximately 50% in
2007, the most recent year for which survey results are available.
Because many models with a high rental utilization rate are ex-
cluded from this figure, however, the true construction equipment
rental utilization rate is much higher. The prominent role played by
the construction equipment rental industry in Japan’s construc-
tion business today is further highlighted by the fact rental equip-
ment accounts for over half of all construction equipment used at
construction sites.

BARDERITERLEEL V2IVIKTEERDHRE Change in construction investment in Japan and reliance on construction equipment rentals
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Note: Figures are discontinuous from 2002, owing to the elimination from this study of five types of
highly prevalent equipment, including vehicles for high level work, fans and generators.
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Source: Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism Policy Bureau, Fiscal 2012 Construction Investment Outlook
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Business development that takes advantage of
“technology” to create Kanamoto’s strengths

Actively developing new products that incorporate the latest tech-
nologies is another of Kanamoto’s strong points. One example is
the “Bridge Dragon,” a highly efficient bridge inspection vehicle
based on Kanamoto’s original design. We’ve also introduced a
range of construction equipment that is registered in NETIS*, the
New Technology Information System managed by Japan’s Min-
istry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism. The “LED
battery floodlight” developed by our New Products Office, for ex-
ample, has already resulted in numerous orders from general con-
tractors because it helps significantly reduce power consumption
and CO2. Kanamoto also markets microturbine generators man-
ufactured by the U.S. firm Capstone Turbine Corporation, which
have been delivered to domestic biomass power generation facili-
ties and are already producing results. Kanamoto will continue to
develop its rental business in other sectors in the future.

Our capabilities in handling systems and work methods for the
foundation and ground improvement sector are another Kana-
moto advantage. We boast an ample lineup of special construc-
tion equipment for ground improvement, plus teams of ground
improvement specialists at companies within the group, enabling
us to lend a hand for works at locations such as petroleum in-
dustrial complexes where deep underground construction work,
underwater work and thorough prevention of ground sinking and
subsidence are absolutely essential.

*Database of technical information accumulated in the Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism “System of Technologies Used for Public
Works Etc.”

NI FvAF2012ICHBLIEBTRT —R
Exhibition booth set up at the Bauma China 2012
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Site using information-aided construction technique promoted
by the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
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Information-aided construction contributes to worksite

quality and production efficiency improvements

“Information-aided construction” forms the backbone of construc-
tion technology innovations being promoted by the Ministry of
Land, Infrastructure Transport and Tourism (MLIT). This program
aims to achieve production efficiency and quality control improve-
ments through use of the information and communication technol-
ogy (ICT) advocated by the Ministry of Internal Affairs and Commu-
nications for construction works. The methods are already being
applied at dams and other large-scale projects. MLIT is hoping
firms will adopt advanced management using shared information
obtained through operations such as works survey, design, con-
struction and maintenance management, and has issued guide-
lines to make this technique the standard works procedure for
roads, earthwork and similar engineering projects by fiscal 2012.
The growth of information-aided construction works for national ef-
forts such as earthquake disaster restoration, disaster prevention
measures and the reconstruction of transportation infrastructure
is anticipated in the National Resilience Plan mentioned earlier as
well. To address this trend, in February 2013 Kanamoto established
a new Information-aided Construction Promotion Section within its
Regional Special Procurement Sales Division, to strengthen mar-
keting of information-aided construction for all of the Group’s com-
panies.

In addition to having a subsidiary within the group that possesses
certain technical capabilities in information-aided construction,
Kanamoto provides the latest information-aided construction-relat-
ed devices and construction equipment in cooperation with Sooki
Co., Ltd., a measuring instruments specialty firm. Kanamoto also is
lending its full support to the introduction of information-aided con-
struction by holding management seminars with trained specialists,
for example, and assisting firms in all phases, from system adop-
tion through operating startup. This is yet another way in which
Kanamoto is demonstrating its “comprehensive capabilities.”
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IT governance is essential for the practice of
corporate strategy

In recent years there has been a growing need to provide for “IT
governance.” Described concisely, IT governance refers to ap-
propriately establishing objectives and strategies when introduc-
ing and utilizing IT, measuring and assessing the results and risks,
and establishing mechanisms that will make the “ideal application
of IT” possible. For firms, the determination of whether IT is be-
ing utilized effectively to improve the efficiency of operations and
achieve strategic objectives is enormously important. It’s thought
that in order to use IT more effectively, activities such as system
operation and risk management should not be left to the system
department, but should be addressed as company-wide issues.

Enhancement of information systems to boost
operating efficiency

Kanamoto was an industry pioneer in creating an online network
in 1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we completed the migra-
tion of all mission-critical systems from a mainframe to an open
system and realized greater efficiency in all of our internal opera-
tions, from managing our rental asset inventory to performing
maintenance and regular inspections, accounting treatment and
credit management, plus the selection of models for next-period
introduction.

Providing “the right equipment” at “the right time” and in “the right
quantity” can be said to be the foundation of equipment rentals,
and Kanamoto’s online system makes it possible. Not only does
our online system ensure smooth equipment delivery and pickup,
it contributes significantly to the formation of a product lineup and
rental fleet that meets customers’ needs.

Kanamoto will continue its efforts to develop “IT governance,” and
work to further increase the efficiency of internal operations while
aggressively pursuing the development of proprietary systems in
the future.
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Kanamoto has adopted a web-based open system built
on a UNIX platform for its mission-critical systems
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EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

Improving profit margins through optimized asset
management

Kanamoto has long considered its construction equipment man-
agement system and improvements in operating efficiency to be
the wellspring of the Kanamoto Group’s earnings. The Company
also has launched a business reform project to thoroughly analyze
and improve its current business processes. Through measures
such as managing earnings through the disposal of under-utilized
assets, and strengthening competitiveness by optimizing the mix
of models and ages in the equipment portfolio, the Company is
working to maximize earnings and improve operating profit mar-
gins during rental equipment operating periods.

A unique financial strategy corresponding to the
characteristics of a stock business

Because equipment rental is a stock-based business, Kanamo-
to’s ratio of interest-bearing debt is higher than in other industries.
As a financial strategy to service this debt, Kanamoto is working
to increase shareholders’ equity, and reducing interest-bearing
debt and streamlining its balance sheet to limit capital asset in-
vestment to within the scope of annual cash flow.

A future-oriented investment strategy to secure the
source of Kanamoto’s earnings

Kanamoto makes vigorous capital investments annually, which
result in an amortization burden corresponding to this volume of
assets. Equipment rental, however, is a business characterized
by the ability to receive a gain from the sale of used equipment
after rental earnings have been ensured. In other words, the de-
preciation expenses incurred during each fiscal year become the
source of future earnings. For this reason, Kanamoto considers its
most important management indicators to be EBITDA* (operat-
ing income + depreciation and amortization expense + lease fee
payments + installment payment charges + purchase payments
for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental
assets) and ROI (return on investment), rather than current year
operating results, and has always worked to achieve growth in
these indicators.
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EBITDA* = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase
payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental
assets costing less than ¥200 thousand and depreciated within one year
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Practicing “Rent to Sale” through flexible operating
decisions

The essence of Kanamoto’s business model is to recover invest-
ment outlays through rental income following the introduction of
equipment, which is ultimately disposed of through sales. One
ongoing theme in the Company’s operations has been to boost
profit margins by easing the depreciation burden and extending
the useable life of assets. For models that enjoy robust demand
in the second-hand market, however, Kanamoto must temper its
response to global market conditions. As a result, the Company’s
operations pivot on maintaining flexible assessments, attuned to
circumstances, on whether to hold assets for the long term or to
replace equipment relatively quickly.

Reliable maintenance technology and selection
criteria enhance construction equipment asset value

At Kanamoto, the safety and functionality of our construction
equipment are maintained daily by the highly trained maintenance
staff assigned to all of our domestic branches. This thorough
maintenance enhances the asset value of equipment sold in the
used equipment market.

The clearance sale value of our construction
equipment is raised even further by the fact
Kanamoto selects construction equipment
that is in use around the world. Of course,
one criterion used equipment purchasers will
rely on when selecting products is that the
parts and maintenance systems available in
other countries are similar to the networks
established in Japan. In order to meet this
requirement, Kanamoto selects the leading
construction equipment manufacturers in
Japan. We will continue to provide thorough
maintenance and make strict rental equip-
ment selections, and build the Kana-
moto brand on both rentals and sec-
ondhand equipment.

LM TIIBERBREREZRET. ThEBUEBEOAEAL TWET
Kanamoto sets strict selection criteria, and only introduces construction equipment
that meets its standards.
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Develop as a firm trusted by the community and entrusted with society’s future. Kanamoto
undertakes its CSR activities while seeking to increase trust and improve corporate value.

AFEMEITHRIERTN, REEZFATNZ X ZBIELTEEFHICRVBATVEY, JE. TOEEE
ENLBANDLOINEHEEHS, FE - IREROEREIZCSH. HEE|%. 8. ZLTHEHERGESZLD
AT—IRIVE—ILEZSNTHEVII>TWE T, fAfcbhMEMREEML. FHRMICHRETHITIFIELLE
ETHEITBEIN . ATV RIVE—EDRNMEREBRERE LIFETEHRAIRFEEZEZATVEY, HT
E & TCSR (Corporate Social Responsibility) | 42 EDHZITHIBE DI, ZOREKITBHTVET,

EENOFHK LWL VTV DRNMEZD T, TSLSEEMEDM LICEHET
7\7-—7:'1‘\”/@—<‘:0)1E.§EE§%0)§’§<‘:7‘3160)7’5‘3‘/7’547’“/Z\ A= K= T AT [
—GEHEDSROSNBERNGZERITETIT D TNSIEAFEMcEOTRLTEFLLIETIEHY
iﬁ/u IFBEDERFHE RELS DBELGERETHCSOTHRICERIZILIZHRERELTEY. Th
FTHLEWHATERDSTY, RIFREICAFTRVEHLRERT. AENREOEAZNER{RIET 5%
EL RO SRIBHY I CHEEL TEE LT,
SRV IV —T2HOBEBHGCSREFEE ZES LT, BERRDRETHAFEDEIHELEIC. HENETEE
RIcTETESHBEEMEDMA LICRALTEVIET,

Kanamoto conducts its business activities with the goal of being a “firm trusted by society and entrusted
with society’s future.” Currently these business activities are being accomplished with the support of many
stakeholders, beginning with our shareholders and investors but also encompassing groups as diverse as
our customers, employees and local communities, while showing growth overseas. We believe that building
a deep relationship of trust with stakeholders, supported by proper corporate activities, is indispensable for
accomplishing our mission and achieving sustainable growth. Kanamoto has positioned “CSR (Corporate
Social Responsibility)” at the heart of its corporate management and is committed to its practice.

Working to further improve corporate value under the simple yet strong philosophy
“contribute to society”

The foundation for a relationship of trust with stakeholders is formed by the fundamental corporate activities
demanded by society, including compliance, corporate governance and disclosure. For Kanamoto, these are
nothing new. That’s because our business operations have always assumed “contributing to society through
equitable and appropriate corporate activities” as a starting point, and we have always conducted our busi-
ness with this firmly in mind. Our approach to environmental protection has been the same, and we have
always promoted this policy proactively through actions such as the early introduction of equipment models
that meet anti-pollution statutes.

Together with the creation of earnings, which is our intrinsic purpose as a firm, we will continue devoting our-
selves to fulfilling our social responsibilities and further increasing our corporate value in the future, through
systematic CSR activities at every company of the Kanamoto Group.

L — L ._-_: ;Jw
WA s i3 A




& & L&l | Together With Society

CSR Report

CSRL#F—h

> 4

——

-

AZnifRELTERIcE S,

I E S TDEET

gh activities'based on complian

AVT ATV AEHDZEICAITT, EHETFOD

E RN ZTRIRAY TR
AT ATV REHIEEREL, #5 L THEEE L8FE
HORILICRVEE L3 EEINHENEEZRCI DX
TOMNFHLGIE T, AFEMI LFEIHSAVTSA
TVAICETAREELTD RERIZI ZEH. HRZEES
RETRAVT ATV ARERZER DI, 2HZEITT
ES - RIEREETORHZRERTHELDIC. ThITE
WLEMEEZRNSI O AMBELCEL LT, MAT.
HEBOTEBEEEZEN LI\ YR T v IZ/ER - BB T2
EEBIE AV IRy M ETEREENITRELGREZER
BIRE HE-—AVEYDERZZDHHENW I ZREL T
W&ET,
Fle . ERER - RETADHEBKOEROZNROZH4
RHMNCRE T 2L, EF A DR bz BRI cESH T
E3E

BREOELEEEHRI—RL—MHNF X&)

(DL (|4
AFERE O—RL—FANF VRSB EDHEHNMEE
EEOAHHDEBTHEHEVIRBERLE. BEDMER
{fbE 2 icAV T TR ICERWBATUVE Y,
REOBRBREICOVTE. AR REIEZEATSHT
ETREDBRMEE —EBEs. 2001 FEH 5 IEBITRE
EZEALCEEEELATEEORBELZHELTVE
T, Flel 200651 AL OB R DERRZ2EL S TFICHE
ML, KUMBNGRERFIZBELE LT, BEDEEIC
DWTIE. BEERAKFIEZRALTVWET, BBERRIET4A
(OBA%IFHANBEER) THRRIN. BUERRICBINTS
ED\ AEBRBIBEER - BEEAEOEETIHRRINERL
BHS, XBLRICEITI2RTETEIECHY IV —T2E&
DESFRDOBFEOE AN « ZHMICOVWTOEEDLITIR
ECO—RL—MANF R EFBRILICERGEE Z1E>
TVWET,

22 | Kanamoto 2014

-

S~

Actively implementing legal compliance training activities
with the goal of spreading a compliance outlook

Establishing a compliance organization and working incessantly
to strengthen employee training and compliance systems are
absolute prerequisites for fulfilling a firm’s social responsibilities.
Kanamoto has prepared ethics rules to serve as a standard con-
cerning compliance, and taken steps to strengthen observance
of laws and ethics regulations throughout the entire organization,
centered on a Compliance Committee chaired by Kanamoto’s
President and CEO. The Company works to ensure every indi-
vidual is thoroughly familiar with these guidelines, and manages
its organization in accordance with these materials. These include
preparing a handbook detailing the Company’s employee con-
duct standards, which we distribute to every employee, and cre-
ating an environment where employees can access compliance
information easily using Kanamoto’s Intranet.

We also have actively undertaken measures to strengthen our
compliance organization, including the creation of an information
desk within the Company to receive consultations and reports
concerning violations of the law or employee misconduct.

Strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance system
to improve sound management

Kanamoto recognizes that corporate governance is the founda-
tion for increasing the value of Kanamoto’s operations to society,
and is working aggressively to improve the efficiency and sound-
ness of its management.

For management decision-making, we further increased manage-
ment transparency by introducing an outside director system, and
clarified supervisory authority and responsibilities for the execu-
tion of Company activities through the introduction of a corporate
officer system in 2001. In addition, in January 2006 Kanamoto
created a more flexible management organization by shortening
the term of office for directors to one year from two years. To audit
its management activities, the Company has adopted an Audit
Committee system. The Audit Committee is comprised of seven
members (four of whom are outside auditors). This committee
fulfills an important role in strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate
governance organization. It regularly participates in meetings of
the Board of Directors, gathers information as a liaison between
the Auditing Office and the outside auditing firm, conducts inter-
nal audits on all aspects of the Company’s businesses, and audits
the legality and appropriateness of directors’ duties throughout
the Group.
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Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization

BEASIL A VA -
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(Internal controls) Advising attorney
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Internal Control Committee

RERIHI SR =
Internal Control and Auditing Office
AVTIATARER
Compliance Committee
TEHE
Legal Office

V' N

Enhancement and operation of a company-wide
internal control system

To respond appropriately and implement measures to prevent a
recurrence if unforeseen circumstances that will have a serious ef-
fect on Company operations have occurred or might occur, the
Company has prepared an Emergency Response Manual (Con-
tingency Plan). One measure to further clarify these activities is
Kanamoto’s internal controls reporting system, which all of the
Company’s employees have been united in supporting since the
system was placed into full-scale operation in the Business Period
ended October 2009.

To ensure the effectiveness of Kanamoto’s company-wide internal
controls and each activity process, during the Business Period
ended October 2013, guidance and training programs were con-
ducted by the Internal Control and Auditing Office at 54 offices,
and internal controls similar to Kanamoto’s were also established
and put into operation at 9 Kanamoto Group companies. We will
respond resolutely at every company when applying the internal
control audit report system in the future.

Furthermore, we have taken steps to further strengthen internal
controls and compliance through uniform management at Kana-
moto and each group company by having the Internal Control
Promotion Office take over the work of the Audit Office when the
name of the Internal Control Promotion Office was changed to
the Internal Control and Auditing Office from the business period
ending October 2013.

WEMRRIEERICL2IEE - HE O SLOKT
Instruction and training program conducted by the Internal Control and Auditing Office
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I Enhance fair and speedy disclosure and IR activities
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Shareholders receive issues of the Weomzor e iORRIBRNEE
Kanamoto Examiner four times a year
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Kanamoto has always practiced fair, highly transparent and
prompt information disclosure. To release information on a timely
basis, Kanamoto posts information on the Tokyo Stock Exchange
TDnet system, while also reporting it promptly on Kanamoto’s
website, where English translations of the documents disclos-
ing the information are also made available. All documents and
pamphlets communicating information about the Company and
the Kanamoto Group, including videos of the Company’s financial
statement briefings and briefing materials distributed to partici-
pants, the Kanamoto Examiner quarterly issued to shareholders
and the Annual Report, can be viewed on the Company’s website.
Kanamoto also considers direct conversations with its stakehold-
ers to be an important aspect of its disclosure efforts. Kanamoto
actively exhibits at IR events, including the Tokyo Stock Exchange
IR Fair for individual investors, Sapporo Stock Exchange individ-
ual investor briefing meetings and the Nikkei IR Fair for individual
investors, and holds company briefings throughout Japan each
year. Kanamoto also holds quarterly briefings with securities ana-
lysts and domestic institutional investors, who serve as an infor-
mation source, and implements IR activities overseas.

I Bolster proper control and security of personal information

Kanamoto handles a vast amount of personal information pertain-
ing to clients, shareholders and investors and other stakeholders.
Accordingly, the Company formulated a Privacy Policy (Personal
Information Protection Policy) to ensure appropriate management
of this data. We also have a reliable system in place for responses
and countermeasures in the event personal data is leaked outside
the Company.

One example of Kanamoto’s commitment to personal data pro-
tection is its use of the latest encryption technologies to strength-
en Internet security and protect information sent to individuals
making inquiries via the Company’s website.

BEREF 1) T4 VAT LERIELTVASHIEIRY A b

Kanamoto employs a robust information security system for its IR website
https://www.kanamoto.ne.jp
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| Measures to upgrade safety and health systems

ATEIDENTEMIBEHDUEDICREHEDHY. #
REED Ze@HER | Z T HELTERFHICEIBGHE
HZTmLTWET, Rt7YavIERNICHRBEERY®
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EiRixmixee - EHRERERER (2014F2ARE)

Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and Operation Qualified Technicians (As of February 2014)

One effort on which Kanamoto concentrates is safety training,
and we have prepared a system for the prevention of worker ac-
cidents that is spearheaded by the Safety and Health Office. This
body regularly implements in-house training courses and audits,
and works to raise safety and health awareness, and during the
Business Period ended October 2012 covered all of Kanamoto’s
offices in combination with the safety patrols operated by the
safety and health working groups at 97 offices.

These activities to strengthen Kanamoto’s safety and health sys-
tems and eliminate accidents have proven successful, and as a
result, the number of branches that have achieved a zero accident
rate for a continuous period of at least three years has increased
to 118 branches. The best record is held by 19 branches that
have not suffered any accidents for a period of at least 20 years.

Emphasizing personnel training for Kanamoto’s future
| g g

Kanamoto considers well-trained personnel who possess high-
level knowledge and skills to be the force driving sustained growth.
Kanamoto therefore concentrates on creating systems to elicit and
hone each employee’s skills to the maximum extent, through efforts
such as organizationally suitable human resources training and de-
velopment programs for individuals with management duties or
technical responsibilities.

Given the need for employees to have numerous qualifications for
technical work and maintenance and repairs in particular, Kanamo-
to works diligently to train individuals engaged in these areas. In ad-
dition to providing in-house maintenance and repair
training, Kanamoto has expanded its training system
to support the acquisition of maintenance technol-

ogy through participation in manufacturer-sponsored

=ik, A , nma
Qualification Number of individuals maintenance and repair training, and encourages
BRI EE i ae T (4R Construc.t\on Eqrr\pment Re;laa\rTec.hhlcwah (Expert) 9 employees to obtain advanced qualifications.
- BRE R AT (14R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class) 180
&~ 5 X R R L (28R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 379
% 5 g. TR R TR TS Portable Generator Repair Technician 374 HNEEFHEDET
% g: o AmERfHL Automobile Repair Technician 414 In-house maintenance and repair course
3 % HABERRE Gas Welding Technician 593
% ¢ o BWEAIEEEEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 222
fERRMEIREITE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 312
BEllEssEs Vocational Training Instructor 21
o RS iRE Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 2549
E 33 BERIL—VEGE Mobile Crane Operator 1,559
% % §' KB (45%) S EF Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 404
ié g 2 FHNIHHE Sling Crane Technician 694
% 7 ;—,; TA—) T NEEE Forklift Operator 477
8 TanIO—4%EiRE Shovel Loader Operator 21

NERERIIENARTY Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications.
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Kanamoto exhibits at environmental events to explain
the Company’s efforts for the environment. This
photograph shows Kanamoto’s booth at Kankyo
Hiroba Sapporo 2012.

1 TL 2V =BRigRiEREI XX
Loz)bElE. BERICE/Z "2 L7 " LTW R
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L&D, LY R2IVDTERIEFHESEDOEIXML - AER
IO D<REBEAENDUEDDEIZFLEEZTVET,
BEEDERBY. AT EMTIFREERL ) UigE EFITEY
BWZTHY, HEHBWLTE ZNHBENERE
WEREWZDHELNE LA,
HUTIEISLIERENDERVEHF & Bt E I XADER
BlILPTLWeWSTEaKYZLDAHICTEBFEWN LT
RIENRPIOAR T T ETHLEEDEREBANVMT
HREBHICBMLTNE T,

LHHFALTWRERIES EDO—HF)
Example of environment-friendly equipment
introduced by Kanamoto

BEXAEE

Electric vehicle
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“Equipment rentals” are an environmentally-conscious
business

Rental is a service that enables customers to use equipment
through “time sharing.” So we might say rentals are an environ-
mentally-friendly business, because the more rentals are used,
the more effective the use of a resource. Consequently, rental
equipment is linked to energy savings and resource conservation
by society, and can be viewed as one solution to environmental
problems.

As described below, Kanamoto strives to maintain an ample in-
ventory of environment-friendly construction equipment. Using
Kanamoto, in other words, might be called an effective environ-
mental protection measure.

To help more people gain better insight into these environmental
efforts by the Company and see how Kanamoto’s businesses are
environmentally friendly, Kanamoto participates actively in various
environmental events throughout Japan with environmental ac-
tion and ecology themes.

= RN ZREIN IS CHBEES R D E
Super-low noise construction equipment and
models that comply with Tier | emissions regulations

Z=XICBADD. RIFRLZICER A,

EFND. HFEMDTI)=T I ay
HWIHKRIEADERBEVNDERELTO [HEMEE] ZR
729728 DFEMIHRIDSEHEICHINA - BERED
REXREANDEES T bRl TEELz. ZOFRER.
201 3FHE. HHDPRETHL 2 RIEHDIO%NH. &
ERHET )T T ERMOBREEERELOTOET,
A—Y-—Z-XEHALEDS. RREFRL2ODEEERL
TIE INEHNFTEMDT)=2F7 523> D—ERTY,
IhD5E [RIEEM | ZED LU OEBMADEH %18
BEYIESH TOEET

| BEREMICSH, (KRE - (REHNH AEZ/ESA
HFENTIE. LU RIVAREERAET TIERL, BHBO
EEEMICHEME - (BHLEHAREZZT /=ElmZTRE
BICEBALTVWET,

N TVYREDEEDRED/Z1988FELIE. WBRELE
XAEmEICEAL. TOROEROERE - (REEHTAE
ANDEFHAERT/AER. 2004FELUE. (ZIZLEMHPERE
BEailflzIah—ERoTVET,

NTIIRRNSYY
Hybrid trucks

Helping to preserve the environment while meeting
customers’ needs. That’s Kanamoto’s green activity.

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global environment as
an important obligation for fulfiling our social responsibilities as a
corporation. For many years, we have been implementing a system-
atic shift of rental assets to models that clear anti-pollution statutes
for gas, noise and other emissions. As of 2013, 99% of the Com-
pany’s rental construction equipment portfolio consists of the latest
environmentally-friendly models that clear anti-pollution regulations.
Kanamoto will fuffill its responsibility to protect the environment even
as we meet user needs. This is just one part of Kanamoto’s green
actions. In the years ahead, Kanamoto will actively continue to up-
grade its inventory to equipment that utilizes “green technologies.”

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-
emission vehicles, even for corporate automobiles

At Kanamoto we have actively introduced automobiles certified as
fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles for the Company’s own fleet, in
addition to our inventory of rental construction equipment.
Kanamoto selected hybrid automobiles as its corporate vehicles
soon after the start of mass production in 1998. As a result of con-
tinuing to upgrade our existing fleet to these fuel-efficient, low emis-
sion vehicles, since 2004 nearly all of Kanamoto’s automobiles for
corporate use have been environmentally friendly models offering
reduced environmental loads.

LED/Nw 7 1) =& et
LED battery floodlight
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| Domestic branch strategy

Kanamoto’s fundamental branch strategy is to develop bases by
emphasizing demand-based needs, including disaster recovery
works and large-scale projects in various regions, while placing
branch development in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area, where both
public and private sector demand is concentrated, and in other
major urban centers where there remains room for growth, at the
center of its expansion strategy.

Kanamoto will undertake further enhancement of its branch net-
work by continuing to develop branches whose future effective-
ness can be ascertained.

| Overseas branch formation

Eight years have passed since Kanamoto first began develop-
ing operations in foreign countries, and in each country we are
already achieving commensurate results. To serve the vigorous lo-
cal demand driven by infrastructure construction in China, which
is being undertaken at a rapid pace, we are not only developing
bases but also expanding our construction equipment mainte-
nance and rental locations. A number of large-scale infrastructure
construction project plans are also moving forward in Hong Kong,
and when efforts such as our successful indirect entry to these
large-scale projects through KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. is taken
into account, the development of Kanamoto’s business in China
has accelerated.

In Singapore where we have established Kanamoto & JP Nel-
son Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd., an overseas affiliate, a succession
of large-scale projects including subways and expressways has
been ordered in that country, and we anticipate demand for spe-
cialized equipment for engineering works such as ground im-
provement and the shield tunneling method, sectors in which the
Kanamoto Group possesses unique expertise.

In addition to these activities, Kanamoto is developing construc-
tion equipment rentals in Vietnam, Algeria, UAE and the Pacific
rim region, broadening both its sales areas and business areas
one by one. This effort to expand our overseas operations cen-
tered on the giant market in China and the remarkably developing
ASEAN countries is one of the Kanamoto Group’s most important
measures. Kanamoto will continue to lay a solid foundation for its
push into overseas markets in the future.

.-_r

UHEIUHH TN —-TEEMITY PRIAR (2014528 1 8IRTE)
Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of October 31, 2013)
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v : subsidiaries Subsidiaries P
jbiB@E  Hokkaido 64 19 0 5 88
= 4t Tohoku 52 9 0 5 66
B = Kanto 28 23 1 4 56
S & # Chubu 17 8 0 10 35
B 3 % & «n 4 15 0 9 28
A o
g- f F Chugoku 2 2 0 0 4
M E  Shikoku 1 1 0 0 2
I Kyushu 0 32 2 4 38
F #&  Okinawa 0 0 0 15 15
@ g2 R E  China 0 7 1 0 8
58S vurk- Singapore 0 0 1 0 1
A &t Total 168 116 5 52 341
B LANVEER © SkIMEREB A REREEIERER
Construction Equipment Rental Division Steel Sales Division Information Products Division
FIATALEE
Kanamoto Alliance Group Firms
EfRT e o BT R TIAT o AREEH
Consolidated Subsidiaries Non-consolidated Subsidiaries Alliance Companies
BREHT AN B HRRHKG 7O0—F2/ HRRHNMRLABE
Assist Co., Ltd. KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. Komatsu Doboku Tsusyo Co., Ltd.
MREEIALYTSA

B R HFTVI
Kanatech Co., Ltd.
B RREHHFENIDOZTIT
Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.
B st h >+
Kanki Corporation
n RS ANEE
Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.
F—WMEENN ST
Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd.
B RFTEMASH
Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.
371 MFRSHE
Unite Co., Ltd.

0 bBSMRERTIEHEIRAT
Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
Construction Co., Ltd.
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@ &K (F8) ARAH
KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.

@ Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) B EEWIEMRSH
PTE. Ltd. SUGAKIKAI KOGYO CO., LTD.

B EEETHRSH
Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.

B YL RILEES
Tool Rental Business
*AR— Lt Z—KFO (%) T2 ERHL.
MEHDOL 2V EEERBALTVET,
* Kanamoto is developing the small equipment and

tools rental business in cooperation with Japan’s
DIY leader Komeri Co., Ltd.

Comsupply Co., Ltd.
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Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.
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Kyushu Kensan Co,, Ltd.
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Overseas development

In addition to developing bases in China and Singapore, Kanamoto also provides construction equipment rentals in Vietnam, Algeria, the UAE and the Pacific Rim region.
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Kanamoto’s branch ﬁ;twor co i ues’ expand
The Company is expandmgﬁm enlarglng it
base of operations domestically andoverseas:

ol
(2013%F10A%7E) (As of October 2013)
AL —% — Domestic customers
= —~—
3 EERREWM - ARl a0
c ?lﬁ;ﬂﬁ@ l{/fltlr tal Rental of construction-related
onstruction equipment rental i/*if/&\#‘ttj-f’_ products and parts
B—WHER () | Daichi Kikaisangyo Co. Lid. lcanamoto co., Itd. W FYAL | Assistco. La.
BEMHOL Y & - i HERfER - RRAKFOL > 2L - j5E
Construction equipment rentals and sales €p----- ? Rental aggdsgﬁgfyfgﬁggﬂrgsflxtures
) ho+ | Kanki Corporation . o
ERHOL > &)L - R - L2 SIVERER
Construction equipment rentals and sales Construction !Equ_lpment
~ —— Rental Division
I
(B%) AEzE | Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. €= = == = L

ERWmEEHE T HERWMOL > 2L - IR
Construction equipment rentals and sales
centered on foundation equipment and sales

B 4 overseas

EB&HMFEEE | Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
b3 ER S IiEERAR Construction Co., Ltd.
Steel Sales Division BREWOL > 2L - R BREMOEBARES

Rental and sale of construction equipment, import
and export of construction materials

BT E (k) | Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.

S—INIHREDEDREOL V2L - RE € -

Rental and sale of equlpment related to the shield
tunneling method

TRERIEERE SRR
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Information Products Division ;
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1

1

1

1
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T4 b #) | Unite Co., Ltd. %;EREEIE | KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.
EREEOL> R - BEERIERT €

Rental and sale of road construction equipment,
road construction works

BREWHOL > 2L - IR

Construction equipment rentals and sales

Kanamoto & JP Nelson
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.
TARBHEMOL > 2L - BT

Rental and sale of specialized engineering
works equipment
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Supply of steel frames and
construction materials

BERN - KR EY—T Y MERORMY - Kig
Business cooperation, technical support,
provision and exchange of market information

J—4 v MERORM - ik

Provision and exchange of market information

e L

REEI = M\ ADHES
Supply of modular housing units

Overseas customers and trading companies

¥ :
HREEOL Y S - BIHEEHR ' RSB DR BLER i
¥ !
¥ :

Rental and design, manufacture and sale Design, manufacture and ‘?d)ﬂhiﬁ

of specialized construction equipment sale of related products Other business

= = () hFES Kanamoto Engineering

(#k)KG78—5%./ | KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. ) hF5Fvy Kanatech Co., Ltd. TUSZPYLH | Co., Ltd.
hENRARHOL 2 - e - e R €fh - 2 RE&EL= v hNTADKET - BR5E €= e BTREMEDE (FEAMIRERE)
Rental and technical development, manufacture and sale Design and sale of modular housing units Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees

of construction equipment for ground improvement for temporary use (Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

g g g

Bin1—¥—. BN 1—¥—. EHE A=N—%

Overseas customers and domestic trading companies Customers, trading companies, etc. Manufacturers, etc.

[ @754 Consolidated subsidiaries  [_] 3E@#&FS4%  Non-consolidated subsidiaries GE) IBEEF LML THMERBAL THYEEA.
_ Note. There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries to which equity method accunting is applied.
OB TRULHIEEEIRERLTHYET.

Shaded borders indicate the companies that are grouped in the same business classification.
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Assist Co., Ltd. (10 branches)

Engaged in the rental and sale of furniture and fixtures and safety
products such as temporary signals or signs for the construction
industry in Tohoku and Sendai from its base in Hokkaido.

kanamoto
ENGINEERING

BReHFEIIVIZTVIS QL)
BTREMEDRE FFEAMIRES) ZEML T
WETY,

Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. (2 branch)

I Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees
- (Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

Bt hMEE (1985
ERSICAHNEEE, BREmMsEEEDL > 2L -
RFEEEEERALTVET,

Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (19 branches)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Fukuoka Prefecture.

¥—)b hf@%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%Luﬁ%%%ﬁw L>ab .
IRFeEBEALTUVET,
Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (3 branches)

Shield tunneling method-related peripheral equipment
- rentals and sales

LEeMERETIERRAR (7H)
g \RHAE LEmIc RO TREL > 2L EST
| - BERMOEEARREEZRELLET,

Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
Construction Co., Ltd. (7 branches)
Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
4 Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

Kanamoto (HK) Co, Ltd.

EF (FHR) BFRAT (1#LR)
hEARAMESESERITERXICBE W TEEL
DR IVIES IR - BREBMOEHAEKEE
BRLTVWET,

KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (1 branch)
Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in the
People’s Republic of China.

KANATcLH

#REtthFTvo (11#L5)

REIZY bN\TZADRFEERE - REZ1TOT
WEY,

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (11 branches)

Designs, manufactures and sells modular housing units for
construction use.

—
g

I njntm

HwREH>F (108LR)
EFERICAHZBE, Bt EED0L 2L -
RFEEEEEELTCVET,
Kanki Corporation (10 branches)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Hyogo Prefecture.

S E—tEE

F—EREENRSLE (1MR)

BREBRICAHNEZEBE, BRWHEEFDL VA2
V- lREBEEERBBALTVED,

Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd.

(11 branches)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Kagoshima Prefecture.

| 2 MR R (2805
ERTEREEOL 2V - RFEES5STICHER

ITHEmIZBEALTVET,

Unite Co., Ltd. (42 branches)

Engaged in the rental and sale of road construction
equipment and the construction of road works.

Hilat KG2O—-520)

KG Flowtechno Co,, Ltd.

HBReKe7O—74/ GHLH)

RN R TEOM T EEERZEICHIB TN %
WHOL Y2V B LU RERGEEBRLTVE T,
KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. (3 branches)
Developing a business in the rental and design,
manufacture and sale of specialized equipment used
for projects such as ground improvement work and
the construction of underground structures.

kanamoto & JP Nels@n
~ EQUIPMENT (S) PTE. LTD.

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.
(1HL=)

T VHR—IVEREICE W T EARFHRERDOL >~
) BERHBLOAVYIVTA T & TO>TVET,
Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment(S)
PTE. Ltd. (1 branch)

Engaged in the rental and sale of specialized
engineering works equipment and consulting in the
W Republic of Singapore.
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wienu T EF

& 1t
IEEEALR G PR AERST B1E#19
EERERR

RREBXZAFIT B75EH#7

19644F (FBA139%) 10828H

=

1362528 A FOABEERE)
LIZENE PR

BREREEERENS | PR —38 - ALMREEERERS | P
SEHO—F

9678

RITEMIUEEE

36,000 F 4

REH

BEI10H318 (FE1[E)
EiEwES

1,108f&318AH (2013F108HA)
BIEESH

2231% (2013108318875
(1&E. BFt. ERREFHEAERQ

Company Name
lkcanamoto co., ltd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Business Coordination Headquarters
1-7-7, Shiba Daimon, Minato-ku, Tokyo
105-0012 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥13,652 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
36,092 thousand

Fiscal Year-end
October 31

Consolidated Revenues
¥110,831 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2013)

Number of Consolidated Employees
2,231 (As of October 31, 2013)

(Excluding directors and temporary or part-
time workers)
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FERNE

EERMMERE DL V2, SRR SEDERFE.
IVIZTI) T I—IRT—3 >
BLUADHERDOL V)V

FEGIERT

MR =ZERRUFIRIT
=ZUFMESERITH 2
R TIFIRIT
MRSt EERT
MRS HALFIRIT
MRS E+ERT
UBEEREERRESESR
EMARREE

MR EURT
MARHEIEERT ED

EFEHE

BAANS X7 - Y—EXEFRITHA ST
Fv o AR
AT—hAN)=M\VIT VRIS ARAYINZ—
HARZ2— S A MEFERTHE 1 (BFE0)
BAEXH

BEZER

ORIk A
AFEIFvERMR R
HARHILEEERT

U EABAKRERHA ST

Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

North Pacific Bank, LTD.

The 77 Bank, Ltd.

JA HOKKAIDO SHINREN

The Norinchukin Bank

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

The Akita Bank CO., Ltd.

Others

Principal Shareholders

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
ORIX Corporation

State Street Bank And Trust Company
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
Taichu Kanamoto

Saburo Kanamoto

Komatsu Ltd.

Kanamoto Capital Company

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

EEHG % (50F)E)

R FI—RL—>3>
W9 v BEFEKR AT
FPERDEERISHT
FPEREBENRARHT

MRS AMIE
EEERHRARHT
AN
FraES—Iv\UEH R
IR VERRTEHARH
mFEssiat

BHET KA
AR aT
KGRI
MASHITHITHEIE
S
MR R R
7rA—HARM
REERTHEMARMT
FHERFA ST

P RIR a1t
PRANEE R Rt
HEEHEKART
HREHFET S

Bla I 5wy o

AR TEMA AR
=HMEKRA ST
ZELTONIVY - NAGHEH
VOR—EEMART ED

Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
Aichi Corporation

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

ITOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
ITOCHU Corporation

Kajima Corporation

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.

Komatsu Constraction Equipment

Sale and Service Japan Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Truck and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO LTD.

Taisei Corporation

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING Co., Ltd.

YANMAR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.

Others

Corporate Data

I 4843 | Organization Chart
(201341181831 (As of November 1, 2013)

HELR
General Meeting of the Shareholders

EERR

RS

Board of Directors
iR

President

Auditors

HRE
Office of the President

PIERRHIET =

Internal Control and Auditing Office

EBE

ETEAR

Legal Office

£
Safety and Health Office

E—
= —
B .

EERREE

Market Development Office

Operations Control Headquarters

R

Business Coordination Headquarters

RRAES (E3EHIEARR)
Tokyo Headquarters
(Business Coordination
Headquarters)

E~ Sl )Y
Headquarters Buillding
(Sapporo, Hokkaido)

SR

Business Administration Division
558 IBER - EBYR— R
Business Administration Section,
Procurement Section, Business Support Section

HRREER
Administration Division

5
S
>~
4
ot
H
E
S

Administration Section, Personnel Section, Facilities
Management Section

1EEEER

Accounting Division
FE—R RE-R-EeR

Accounting Section 1, Accounting Section 2, Treasury & Securities Section

RIEEERED

Credit Management Division

HEEER - FER
Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

18R AT LER

Information System Division

YRFLYR— MR YRF LY Y1—2a VR
System Support Section, System Solutions Section

BB 2—

Bill Collection Center

(HL1R - RR - KIR)
(Sapporo, Tokyo, Osaka)

EETEE
Business Planning Division

S ERELE

L2IVEES

Construction Equipment Rental Division

i e

Steel Sales Division

Lt S =

Information Products Division

B EERER

Overseas Business Division

Quality Assurance Office

RERREE

Affiliated Business Office

15 RRED

Used Products Sales Division

Za1—-TRFIVE

New Products Office

ANV MERE
Event Marketing Division

LI R E A

National Special Demand Sales Division
IREVESEER - AR RER - BOEINER - BRI T HEERR
National Sales Section, Ground Improvement Section,

Foundation Equipment Section,
Information-aided Construction Promotion Section

JtimEithx

Hokkaido Region
BT Ovy -7 Ovy ER7avy - =T Ay -
BRTAvY - AETOYY - EETOVY - ABDEY2— -
EHER - IRERAR
Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block, Sorachi Block,
Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block, AED Center,
Specialized Equipment Division, Temporary Scaffolding Division

RILHIX

Tohoku Region
BR/OvY - E&F70v0 -HETOVY - BEIOYY -
w7 avy - @e7ovy
Aomori Block, Iwate Block, Akita Block, Miyagi Block,
Yamagata Block, Fukushima Block

BIR{SHEHX

Kanto & Shinetsu Region
ERERTOvy - RERT Oy - HEHETAYY -
AEERETOYY - F8T 0wy
Kitakanto Block, Higashikanto Block, Shutoken Block,
Nishikanto Block, Niigata Block

B RERtX
Kansai & Chubu Region

E7Ovy - ®E7ayy - A0y
Hokuriku Block, Tokai Block, Kinki Block
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| 128 | Board of Directors
(2014&28357E) (As of February 2014)

H##{% Directors
&K BR*

Kanchu Kanamoto *

RREGHIRALR
President and CEO

EE {ZF*
Hitoshi Narita *

RIGER
Division Manager, Business Administration
Division

By gzt

Hiroyuki Isono *

HRISERR

HRER

Division Manager, Administration Division
General Manager, Office of the President

3

Yuichi Asano *

BEEIER
Division Manager, Credit Management
Division

HR B2

Yasuyuki ljiri

HRHTR
Outside Director

]

E5&E® Auditors

IR fhA ** &% B’H**
Nobuhito Utatsu ** Tetsuo Kanamoto **
RIBER EEREABR

LY BIVEERR

Executive Division Manager, Business
Coordination Headquarters Division and
Construction Equipment Rental Division

Division Manager, Accounting Division

EH OB—* s #H—*

Masakazu Hirata * Keiichi Kitakata *

L2V BERRIEEDBE LY BIEELSBE

FRE R Division Manager, Construction Equipment
mERIEER Rental Division

Deputy Division Manager, Construction Equipment Rental Division
Division Manager, Used Products Sales Division
Manager, Quality Assurance Office

&K EB* R #*
Tatsuo Kanamoto * Manabu Nagasaki *
L RIVEERRRIEEI R Lo RIVEELR

L2V BERIUBERFERR
SKIMERIR

Deputy Division Manager, Construction Equipment Rental Division
Regional Manager, Hokkaido Region Construction Equipment Rental Division
General Manager, Steel Sales Division

BIR{EH X HIER R
Regional Manager, Kanto & Shinetsu Region
Construction Equipment Rental Division

wR ES B0 st
Naoki Mukunashi* Kazunori Hashiguchi*
B ERER EERIEER R R R

BERARER

Division Manager, information Products
Division

General Manager, Market Development
Office

Division Manager, Overseas Business Division

tam #H=
Yuji Kamiyauchi
iz

Outside Director

EE  #R
Shinroku Sawada
BENEEEE

Standing Corporate Auditor

2

d:h

B4 mBx
Akio Hashimoto
B

Outside Corporate Auditor

B{TIRE Corporate Officers

&% Ko WH E2
Eichu Kanamoto Naoyuki Yokota
BHEETER HENRE

Standing Corporate Auditor Standing Corporate Auditor

/iy
i B B B
Kiyohiro Tsuji X Akira Naoi
BEAR BB
Outside Corporate Auditor Outside Corporate Auditor

Xz AR
Hisao Ooba
BEER

Outside Corporate Auditor

e &

Hiroshi Kumagai
B AT LR
Division Manager, Information
System Division
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GE1) *EDOEUR S TR BEREL THVET .
(GE2) *+ENDEFHRIE. BHHITRBEZFREL THVET.

EAS
He B8 (33) R R F R OTEE LA KR THYET,
Satoru Toiya (10) BEGBABERROEEGLAER. EEQEHRRY S
S ERBAX RN EER CHVET . ’
G G25) BB A SHIBI BE0OKERILTHY. ~HRHERE R
Regional Manager, Kyushu N ey S n a = N
Podione Marager. K 626 R AR ORISR EABEMEENIL T

Equipment Rental Division
1. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of corporate officer.
2. Double asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of executive
corporate officer.
Director Yasuyuki ljiri and director Yuji Kamiyauchi are outside directors.
Auditor Akio Hashimoto, auditor Kiyohiro Tsuji, auditor Akira Naoi and auditor
Hisao Oba are outside corporate auditors.
Only the position titles at Kanamoto are shown, and official positions being
performed concurrently have been omitted.
Director Naoki Mukunashi and Director Kazunori Hashiguchi are serving
concurrently as Assistant to General Manager, Business Coordination
Headquarters.

Hw

o

o

Corporate Data

Financial Section
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FEAOHIEEIREE [2012(FH24) F£11518»52013(FH25) £10A31BET)

BEOIKR
BERIE BEEOZBBLUKR
YERARHEEICHITAANEHIE. FEiED SRS | BEREEEE

PRENRENDHAFZERIC. ABDOEBEPHKED LR
HHETL, HEEFEOEPEXDRRROBELH>fcILd
SRPHGEREEAIGRSNE LT, LALGHS. BRINE
BOERPHEZIFICHETHBMEEDEEDENZE,
RIBRUAINDARERISIH TES KALLTEITE
FBERTIRROTEE LT,
HHIIW—TDENEXRTHIERBERXICEEELLT
& WHhpB 157 BFEHNEITL. #RSHIE%Z O AT
FRIRENBMERLGSGD. REERIREICHAZ LKL
HHENTc—FH T, BEREHBEREDEELPHBE
DR AMLFRAVE TELELGE. SBOBRESHICER
HECHKRRICHIE LT,
CDESFIRRDA, HtTIL—Tld. AT HEEREE
THRICHEG YN A G AFIBRZED., FHifclcllaZz
RIFTEFDN L RIVAEEZIERY 575 ERENERER
BZ115>—AC BREEROMEMNERICLSFEHERMA £
ICBSHE LT, e, RITEBTOLAOHENZ DM -
& - R EH BRI BT T AAFIBRICHEVEA
TEWWELT,
INSDORER. 2013 (FAL25) F10FEIDEREREICDOEE
LTI, TEBIE SVt EZKEIC EEY, EET LRI
1,108(2318 5 (FiHALE28.7%18) Lz E Lz, FlimEIC
DEFLTCH. ERAEIL1131B2BAM (A77.2%18) . #2
BHE110E738AM (F186.6%18) Lz iz, Tl H
HAMAIZR IS 58E9R A (F62.5%18) LxWE LT

LHDENEECTHLIERBEBESEICHETTL UL A
BCTOEREETERUMRRABRETEDEL £2ESHT
DEEE. AKX TKE, BEREHRERDBELD, 1~
TIEMERER - MFRERETELE BUTERIRED
BRICHBLEL, $fc. RERMBEIRELHERIEREIO
ERAFHBEDEFL P I RIVF—BE&E% O\ EEIER
ILHBEE 2ENICERBRMOL > 2V FEITEERH®
WelELTe, ST IL—TEThSDFEE KL TSR
BOZ—XICHEEICHIGT BTes. 7IV—ThELDEER
LB L > 2 )V B EDIBRECNSDBIEREICK
VRABRFZEIICADHFIDBRZEDE LT,

L EDFER. BEZICHIT 285K ESOFTHAL & 1t
TEEIX 15.8%38. FRALHIX 32.4%38, BIERHIX 43.6%34,
TR ERIIIX 44.9% 38, AMNRIBHIX 53% 8L £HIXTK
RV LELT,

55, BFERMBLLTCRIBEBREOH O ERMX, KU
BPEHXISEIC DT MR SHEDER IO e ED
AECHELTBVET,

Ffe. BABITHREEEIRTEICOEELTL. BH/NT VR
DYEPHRICLHERLEDY. F16.0%EBEGIELT,
MU EDIER BREESEEDT EEIE1,023B598AM
(RTHALE 29.1%38) . EFF2E109E 165 A (F784%
8) LhaEL

EEEERROBSR Bf HAM EAIEATHALLE (%)
E48HA 5495
20124E10A4A 2013510844
ELEE 86,106 (21.1) 110,831 (28.7)
BRI 6,430 (121.3) 11,392 (77.2)
REANZE 5,932 (164.9) 11,073 (86.6)
LHRER 2R 3,575 (206.7) 5,809 (62.5)
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W EFEET AV MIEESEH SV LS

W EERRSEERR 92.4%

bl
110,831
=Vl

(ATHALE28.7%38)

102,3598 M ismrees.1%1)
W ZDtDEE 7.6%

(FREDRKIR

LHDL V2 VEHEERUE—IREZE () BT,
() A2 F EREFRA] RAETE ) [EETF4].
(BF) FUNEEE DEREF R4 D 4 1id. EREH. EZRA
L= PEEZEHIBREEDOL 2L - BFEET>TEVE
T S EHDSBBICHLTL Y 2IVAEEEBYZT
THVEY, e, YHIEBBITELCT, FEDSLV2IVA
BEZEVR T TEAL V2V EIT>TEVET,

() 7 A b EEF ] Tl 83ER - ReARFOL
VRV BHRETOTCBVET, ) A+ Tvo EEFR
HI TIFIREZRIZ Y MNTRADERET - BFEETO>TCHVET,
LHIEHEITIECT. RADSL U 2IVBEEEEISZITT
AL V2 ETOTHEIVE T, Fle. HEIEHEITSC
TRELZ Y SN\TREBALTEVET,

a4+ () CEEFRA]SERBERMOL > 2 - iR5E
DIFH. BEIEBBEILTOCHEIET, 1F 1M HR) (FH
HHSREICGCTL Y R)VBEEEBYZRITTEVET,
Ffe. YHIEHBISCT -1~ #) HSLU2IVEE
EAEEYRITTHHAL V2V ET>TEVE T,

8.4728 M Gimtoa 1%

FeeMFERIEERAR EEFatt. RELBT]
I&. BB EEDL V2 - BRFEE. BRREMOEEA
EBETOTHIVET,

ERDEFEH. IEERFRIMIF. RKCTO—FT7 /. &
X (F#) BRRA [FESEHE]. Kanamoto & JPNelson
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. [Z/>yA7R—)V]. SJ Rental, Inc. [2K
EEMNT 7 L] DatHHY. B KCT7O—T7/1d BAIC
BOTHHRREERDOL V2V, TERICHE WL TIEHARR
RRAEREHMORRIMAR « BF - lRFcZz1ToTEVET,
X (FE) BRLARIE. S0 SL V2V AEEREYZIF

EREHMEREEDOL 2L - BRFEE. BEREMOEHA
EFEHETO>THYET, Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment
(S) PTE. Ltd. I&. > HR—IVTEAREEHERDL 2L -
RFTEITOCHEIET,

75855) Rental, Inc.t&. 2012987 HEMEDEUHRAITH LT
BRER - SBE I AT LEIREL. BEFHRESEMGELTHYE T,

I AV LES B HAM EIAIEEIHAEE (%)
48841 4988
2012410888 201341088
BN e 79,280 (22.5) 102,359 (29.1)
FDfhDEE 6,826 (7.1) 8,472 (24.1)
At 86,106 (21.1) 110,831 (28.7)
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| ZOftDESE
IBETER T AHMBERRTTIC OV, ARTOTTY
b TE@ PRI DFRICHB LI &R ENDTT
ERIFATHALE 26 8%IBTHVE LT, 1BRBIEREICDEE
LTEFROROARKEDZIN Dol e BEAMITKES
BRI LI L HUETI%ETHYE LT,

U EDHER. TDMDERDERRFHEEDT LS 84E
728575 (B 241%18). EFFEIE 2S48 (7 429%18)
ERVELT

(FRIELDIRT

HHOHKMERT CIRHKMUMLGCERRBEMDORT%
ToTHEVET, HEXICBRT B2 FIARUERRLIED
NERB A, BHRIEEBERTCTIFT VAT —3> PCY—
N=1ZEDAVE1—2BLUEIHBEDOL V2 - BT
Z{IoCHEIVET, e M AFEIIVIZTUVYT [E
BEFal 13 BETRARRREBREZ A —H—FITRET S
RBEAMRERZEATHEIET,

FEXRFROLER

HEADHRFHEREAMICDOELLTUL, FakiE 5 U=, BIsHIE

3MRTHIE LT,

Wi E=EEXM (BRRATE) . LFEXM (BER
WEERR) « | IE5Fh (BRRHEEER) . FtEEE R
(FREREEET) . RAMERM (LEa L)

FAEH  HRIERA (LBERITER) . WEERREXRF (LB

A REIA G L O EEEEE
REHEDBFIETERDEBTHIET,

OREAAREL. BEREREANDKG

LTI —TTRERERZEICAIFEHT IV —TZEIF
e REEMRE L TBIF. HHDOBELF ChHHMtEE
BRDIFD BEEREANDOXESIZERHL. BREIEEAN
DOFBETIEE,. HEHMDO—BHLRBVMEIREREEZRIRTS
NG ERERBEBNINLET,
OEANEH£ERDILFTELILK

2020FEDHRA) VEY Y « NSUVEVIBEREPER
DEEHNEFRTHEHIBEL 7 DILADIEFD . BIERUFED
FER MBI REIEM & AL S HIEMA | HE LD T
T, T, LIERREEREPOELTY IV —ThEHEE
LT EEBARER>TEWNET,

O BN ERDHEE

BHEANZERITTVWBHEARL EE Y VHR—ILD
IEFHN REEZELWVASEANEENDERZEDHET,
FEEEIRFEICOVTRE. REOSETOLHMEDR— LA
N)1—%EETEROTHE). BAOBEERICEARELH
592z 0. 5IERMERERREHEEDOIRBICEDHTE
WIET,

OXFHEWENDEHEH

LTIV — T DY DRSS D EIR L EFE DR
HIchBEEZ, EHRET OV M A RB T HRITER
TOCADHENE D - REZED. BREBOBR(LE
mEHOBIERY., L2 VEED:ERIEN TONED

Financial Section
MBtsay

5088 (20145E108488) D REL

F50HDRBLICOEEL T, HKHIF TOREETEDAR
iz, ELESEDRO—HY Db ELERRB -
BT EIBLENHBENTEIET, . REHKRS
LCEE Y 7SOERRFLEIFS N, BHEORIRERE
& Pz N7 — O DERF FREOIEREEDTOYTY
FEEATHY, ESIT020EFRA BT - IS5 EY
FBIRERTED20276FY Z 7 HEGEIENRE L. [JHELTE
EEEELRATNET, T, TRV —EEEPOICRRY
EREBEIMNLTOBTEDS, HKHDERIITEEEST
SEMICEREHOL V2V EBIZEREEZITEIET, L
B LEAS, MENICETEN D TRICERHMRUAFRE
HHERE LI ARLRER, 2k 3L w2 LD EEH
EERNS Y ADEHC LB LEEBBEORE LT
HHBTEN SRS L CRBIRTERVBEBIEICHYET,

BT I —T T I EREBKBEANDLHT IV —T%
BIF ez RBEZMRELTBIF. HEZTUT7ICHIF B
BROBREMAREMZRCLTVWET T, &fee ThEER

<. BB 7 DR EERELIBEEEREXERD
s, BADOEBRIE A MGENICED TOEET,
EXEEN D fe H—EPIBHE L TN M D 554D
ICDEFLTUE. I ERHMEFTEICOTMBEIERICHIET
D —EHRAERELEHIC OV TIXBEN TR AES
B FE LD DB R EED TV HHTT,

Fle. SHEMITNRZE HIF SN B EHBEE I ORI
&, Bl ERERMEBEBEDONRIERITTNTHEEE
L. INETARELEMEE LIS TOVBLEEEEFI DTS5k
b ER>TITEE T, THICEREELNDODFTOL
VRIVEEDRIHEREGLE. H5ARIED SUNESHERD—
BOHHAEITEHET,

e BABRICOTELUL R TR 2AITHSH BN
BBXEDTIN VA - IV TV TEEREDE
NER. RE7VT7EEETHRELICHRRIUT7\DERE
ETNTNOMIB TL > 2) L7 THICTHES V2 RD%E
D5, 5IERE AVRI—URY - BRVAVZTDICER
Lo DERBIARZBELTEVIET,

EHET) . WLEdbEZEr (BHEZ)1ER) RACEERNRERDOR EICEHTENIET,
20145 10RHiDEEEE T B HHM 201410 BHADERZEEFIE (hFHE M) B HHMA
EAHASEAE FES0EEIARE T HAHAEE R SEEES S el
(20135 1081A%=E) (2014F 10 R EHAxET1E) (20135 1088A5=E) (2014108 EAZE 1)
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Financial Section November1, 2012 - October 31, 2013

Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 49th Business Period
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YT e . . Changes in accounting principles, procedures and presentation methods pertaining to
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income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same amount,
respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have been had
the accounting standards used in past periods been applied.




Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 49th Business Period

(November 1, 2012 — October 31, 2013)

Summary of Operating Results Operating Environment
During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Japan’s
economy exhibited a modest recovery trend. Correction
of the yen’s appreciation continued, and stock prices
maintained their steady rise against the backdrop of
expectations towards the new administration’s monetary
easing policy and economic measures. Consumer sentiment
and the corporate business outlook were more positive as
well. Nevertheless, concerns about the risk of an economic
downturn, stirred by the slump in Europe and delay in
recovery of the overseas economy including China, proved
impossible to dispel, and overall conditions remained
uncertain.

In the construction-related business that is the Kanamoto
Group’s main business, the so-called 15-month budget
moved forward, and with government construction
investment centered on the region devastated by the recent
earthquake trending upward, brighter signs of private sector
construction investment were evident as well. On the other
hand, conditions raised a number of concerns regarding the
future progress of these activities, including a conspicuous
shortage of skilled construction workers, a sharp rise in labor
costs, glitches in project bidding activities and delays in the
start of construction.

Amidst such conditions, the Kanamoto Group moved to
build an organization that will enable it to respond without
pause or delay to the quickening volume and pace of
restoration-related works, while undertaking aggressive
capital investment, including the establishment of new
branches and enhancement of its rental equipment portfolio,
and striving to improve profit margins through the efficient
utilization of management resources. The Group moved to
thoroughly analyze, enhance and improve the efficiency of its
present activities and processes as well, while also initiating
organizational changes aimed at strengthening earnings.

As a result of these factors, net sales greatly exceeded the
Company’s initial plan, and consolidated net sales for the
fiscal year ended October 2013 rose 28.7% from the prior
consolidated fiscal year level to ¥110,831 million. In terms
of earnings as well, operating income expanded 77.2% from
the prior consolidated fiscal year to ¥11,392 million and
consolidated ordinary income increased 86.6% year-on-year
to ¥11,073 million. Net income rose 62.5% over the prior
consolidated fiscal year to ¥5,809 million.
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Summary of consolidated operating results by
business segment

Business related to the Construction Equipment
Rental Division

In the construction-related business that is the main
business of Kanamoto, restoration-related works in the
earthquake-devastated region and decontamination-related
works remained steady, as did government construction
investment to strengthen infrastructure such as roads, flood
control systems, sewerage systems and harbors in regions
throughout Japan and works related to countermeasures,
maintenance and repairs of deteriorating infrastructure.
Likewise, construction equipment rental demand remained
brisk on a nationwide scale, supported by a rush in private
sector capital investment demand ahead of the consumption
tax hike and a recovery trend centered particularly on
energy-related construction. To respond accurately to such
demands and diversified frontline needs, the Kanamoto
Group moved to ensure its organization is capable of
meeting these demands to the maximum extent possible
through strengthened cooperation among Group firms,
aggressive enhancement of the rental equipment portfolio
and optimal placement of these assets in the field.

As a result of these actions, net sales by region in the
construction-related business expanded substantially in all
regions, rising 15.8% in the Hokkaido Region, 32.4% in the
Tohoku Region, 43.6% in the Kanto Region, 44.9% in the
Kinki & Chubu Region and 5.3% in the Kyushu & Okinawa
Region compared with the prior consolidated fiscal year.
Growth in the Kanto Region and Kinki & Chubu Region,
which expanded considerably compared with the prior
consolidated fiscal year, was influenced significantly by Unite
Co., Ltd., which was included in the scope of consolidation
beginning in the consolidated fiscal year under review.
Overseas sales of used construction equipment were
similarly affected by the improved balance between supply
and demand and greater price competitiveness because of
the weaker yen, rising 16.0% year-on-year.

As a result of these factors, net sales for Kanamoto’s
construction-related businesses for the consolidated
fiscal year under review increased 29.1% from the prior
consolidated fiscal year to ¥102,359 million, and operating
income climbed 78.4% year-on-year to ¥10,916 million.

Financial Section

< Subsidiaries >

The Company’s Construction Equipment Rental Division
and Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary
company), Kanki Corporation (a consolidated subsidiary
company), Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary
company) and Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (a consolidated
subsidiary company) are engaged in the rental and sale of
foundation equipment, construction cranes and equipment
and apparatus used for construction. These companies
borrow rental equipment assets from the Company as
needed in order to meet customer demand. In addition,
the Company borrows rental assets from each of these
companies as needed to rent to other companies.

Assist Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary company) is
engaged in the rental and sale of furniture, fixtures and
safety products. Kanatech Co., Ltd. (a consolidated
subsidiary company) designs and sells modular housing
units for temporary use. The Company borrows rental assets
from each of these companies as needed to rent to other
companies. In addition, Kanamoto purchases modular
housing units for temporary use from Kanatech as needed.

Unite Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) is engaged in
the rental and sale of road construction equipment, and
manages a road construction business. Unite Co., Ltd.
borrows rental equipment assets from the Company as

needed in order to meet customer demand. In addition,
the Company borrows rental assets from Unite Co., Ltd. as
needed to rent to other companies.

Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co., Ltd. (a
consolidated subsidiary; Shanghai, China) is engaged in the
rental and sale of construction equipment and tools and the
import and export of construction materials.

In addition to the above, Kanamoto has four unconsolidated
subsidiaries: KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd., KANAMOTO (HK)
CO., LTD., Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE Ltd.
(Singapore) and SJ Rental, Inc. (Territory of Guam, United
States). KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. rents specialized large-scale
construction equipment in foreign countries, and is engaged
in the technical development, manufacture and sale of ground
improvement construction equipment in Japan. KANAMOTO
(HK) CO., LTD. borrows rental assets from Kanamoto and is
engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment and
tools and the import and export of construction materials.
Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE Ltd. rents and sells
specialized equipment for engineering works in Singapore.

At its Board of Directors meeting held on September 7, 2012,
the Company resolved to dissolve and liquidate SJ Rental,
Inc., and that company currently is continuing its liquidation
procedures.

Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2013 Consolidated Operating Results

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Net Income per Share

Consolidated Fiscal Year Under Review 110,831 (28.7) 11,392

Net Sales Operating Income  Ordinary Income Net Income of Common Stock
(77.2) 11,073 (86.6) 5,809 (62.5) ¥175.50
(121.3) 5932 (164.9) 3,575 (206.7) ¥108.88

Prior Consolidated Fiscal Year 86,106 (21.1) 6,430
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Consolidated Net Sales

110,831
28.7%”

FY2013

Construction Equipment
Rental Business

Millions of yen; % change from prior year

Percentage of net sales by business (onsoiidated)

| Other businesses

In the steel products sales the Company is developing in
Hokkaido, sales of steel materials for large-scale projects
and general steel materials remained steady, and net sales
were up 26.8% compared with the prior consolidated fiscal
year. In Kanamoto’s information and telecommunications-
related business, specified worker dispatching also was
stable and rose 7.1% year-on-year because of orders
received for a major new project.

< Subsidiaries >

The Company’s Steel Sales Division sells steel products
and other construction-related manufactured products. The
Company has no subsidiaries or affiliated companies related
to this business. The Information Products Division is engaged
in the rental and sale of computers, including workstations
and PC servers, as well as computer peripheral equipment.
Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary)
manages specified worker dispatching undertakings to
dispatch engineering-related research and development
employees to manufacturers and other entities.

Change in number of branches

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Kanamoto

newly opened 5 branches and closed 3 branches.

New branches: Minamisanriku Branch (Motoyoshi-gun,
Miyagi Prefecture) Hirono Branch
(Futabagun, Fukushima Prefecture)
Onagawa Branch (Oshika-gun, Miyagi
Prefecture) Minamisoma Branch
(Minamisoma, Fukushima Prefecture)
Oshamambe Branch (Yamakoshi-gun,
Hokkaido Prefecture)
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Divisional Sales

102,359

29,1457 8,472

24.1%.”

FY2013 FY2013

Other Businesses

7.6%
92.4% |

Closed branches: Tobetsu Branch (Ishikari-gun, Hokkaido
Prefecture) Hakodate Chuo Branch
(Hakodate, Hokkaido Prefecture) Sendai-
kita Branch (Kurokawa-gun, Miyagi
Prefecture)

Medium to long-term corporate management strategy
Details of Kanamoto’s management strategy are provided
below.

a) Response to the Great East Japan Earthquake and
the crippled Fukushima nuclear power plant

The Kanamoto Group has declared a full response in support
of restoration and recovery work by every member of the
Kanamoto Group as its most important activity. This effort
includes ground improvement works, an activity in which
Kanamoto particularly excels, establishing an organization
to respond to the crippled Fukushima nuclear power plant,
and support for decontamination operations. The Kanamoto
Group will continue working zealously to achieve the quick
restoration and recovery of the stricken areas.

b) Expand and enlarge Kanamoto’s domestic base
of operations

Beyond the Tokyo metropolitan area, which was selected for
the 2020 Olympics and remains the region where much of
Japan’s public and private sector demand is concentrated,
the Kanamoto Group is actively pursuing branch
development, including M&A, in areas west of the Kanto
Region, where the Company’s presence until now has been
limited. Moreover, Group firms are also working to expand
operations through cooperation centered on Kanamoto’s
Regional Special Procurement Sales Division.

c) Undertake overseas deployment

In addition to operations in mainland China, Hong Kong and

Financial Section

Singapore where it has established overseas affiliates, the
Company will pursue development in ASEAN countries that
are exhibiting remarkable growth.

Because the sales of high-quality used construction
equipment implemented by Kanamoto each year enhance
the Company’s reputation, and contribute substantially to
business development in other countries, Kanamoto also will
continue to offer high-quality used construction equipment
for sale.

d) Take steps to improve operating activities
Kanamoto regards adept construction equipment
management, together with improved operating efficiency, to
be the foundation of the Group’s earnings. Consequently we
are taking steps to maximize earnings during the life of rental
equipment and boost operating margins. These include
launching operating improvement measures, thoroughly
analyzing and enhancing current operational processes,
strengthening loss controls and sharpening the Group’s
competitive capabilities.

Outlook for the next fiscal year (Business Period
ending October 2014)

Turning to the outlook for the next fiscal year, in addition to
full-scale restoration works in the earthquake-devastated
areas, nationwide disaster prevention and disaster mitigation
countermeasures are on the drawing boards based on
the slogan “nation-toughening.” The re-building of Japan’s
industrial infrastructure has been raised as a growth strategy
as well, and the government is undertaking a variety of
projects that will include the construction of ring roads in
Japan’s major metropolitan areas, improvement of logistics
networks and the extension of Shinkansen lines. Moreover,
with the decisions to hold the 2020 Olympics in Tokyo and
open a linear Shinkansen line in 2027, incidental demand
related to these projects is anticipated as well. Finally,
because private sector construction demand centered on
energy-related needs is likewise growing, Kanamoto believes
construction equipment rental demand will be vigorous
not only in the disaster-stricken Tohoku Region but on a
nationwide scale. Nevertheless, the business climate will
continue to discourage an optimistic view because of multiple

concerns, ranging from tender glitches and irregularities
originating in the shortages of materials, equipment and
manpower for works ordered at such an accelerated pace,
to the growing competition among firms triggered by the
changing balance of supply and demand, including excess
inventories of rental equipment, that will result from these
projects.

The Kanamoto Group continues to declare a full response
in support of restoration and recovery work by every
member of the Kanamoto Group to be its most important
activity, and will ensure earnings and fulfill its corporate
responsibilities in the areas in question. Furthermore, we will
simultaneously continue to lay the foundation stones for our
domestic operations by mainly bolstering activities in the
Tokyo metropolitan area, while pursuing the creation of bases
overseas.

Although Kanamoto will continue to restrict sales of used
construction equipment, which it partially postponed in order
to provide equipment for earthquake disaster reconstruction,
for equipment that has been used for a certain number of
years the Company’s policy will be to proceed with sales on a
timely basis, while closely observing the overseas market and
the exchange rate trend.

Furthermore, to establish an operations management
organization that will generate earnings efficiently, Kanamoto
will continue to focus on lowering cost and managing its
assets efficiently, while working to further strengthen the
regional sales organization that has achieved excellent
results so far. The Company will strive as well to further
secure earnings from every aspect, including the creation
and management of rental demand in sectors unrelated to
construction.

Presently the percentage of total earnings accounted for by
overseas businesses is not significant. As Kanamoto seeks to
deepen its presence in each region mainly through equipment
rentals, however, including overseas development of
geoengineering-related firms and development into new areas,
mainly in Southeast Asian nations, the Company will seek to
expand the contents of such operations while continuing to
give sufficient attention to the country risks and business risks.

Fiscal year ending October 2014 Projected Operating Results (November 1, 2013-October 31, 2014)

Net Income per Share

- Net Sales Operating Income  Ordinary Income Net Income of Common Stock
(Millions of yen)
Consolidated full-year projection 117,500 12,530 12,090 6,050 ¥182.77
Non-consolidated full-year projection 86,200 = 9,840 5,090 ¥153.77
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS October 31, 2012 October 31, 2013 LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS October 31, 2012 October 31, 2013
- .- Thousands of U.S. - . Thousands of U.S.
Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note) Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Current assets : Current liabilities :
Cash and deposits ¥ 19,387 ¥ 32,627 $ 331,209 Notes and accounts payable-trade ¥ 18,011 ¥ 21,293 $ 216,154
Notes and accounts receivable-trade 23,560 27,731 281,509 Short-term loans payable 13,506 12,771 129,645
Securities 350 350 3,552 Lease obligations 1,106 1,085 11,018
Merchandise and finished goods 521 642 6,525 Income taxes payable 2,344 3,533 35,866
Costs on uncompleted construction contracts 53 20 204 Provision for bonuses 774 823 8,360
Raw materials and supplies 213 201 2,047 Provision for loss on disaster 10 - -
Construction machine parts 2578 3,954 40,146 Allowance for losses on employee pension fund withdrawal = 200 2,030
Deferred tax assets 616 983 9,979 Accounts payable-other 9,386 12,728 129,212
Other 787 792 8,045 Other 1,641 1,983 20,137
T (384) (335) (3,408) Total current liabilities 46,781 54,419 552,426
Total current assets 47,683 66,968 679,811
Noncurrent liabilities :
Long-term loans payable 25,945 26,288 266,866
Noncurrent assets :
) Lease obligations 3,041 2,662 27,030
Property, plant and equipment
Provision for retirement benefits 0 7 80
Rental equipment 46,044 56,899 577,605
Long-term accounts payable-other 19,707 29,329 297,733
Buildings and structures 7,688 7,702 78,188
Asset retirement obligations 207 210 2,133
Machinery, equipment and vehicles 595 619 6,285
Other 258 138 1,411
Land 29,548 29,798 302,490
Total noncurrent liabilities 49,161 58,638 595,254
Tools, furniture and fixtures 256 227 2,306 o
Total Liabilities 95,943 113,058 1,147,681
Construction in progress 21 75 769
Total property, plant and equipment 84,155 95,322 967,646
Net assets :

Intangible assets
9 Shareholders' equity

o il 192 19 201 Capital stock 9,696 13,652 138,594
G ALS 250 2,546 Capital surplus 10,960 14,916 151,426
Total intangible assets 396 270 2,748 Retained earnings 19,199 24,462 248,320
Investments and other assets Treasury stock ©@7) (48) (492)
Investment securities 3,196 5,256 53,356 Total shareholders’ equity 39,829 52,983 537,848
Deferred tax assets 622 147 1,499 Accumulated other comprehensive income
Other 1,947 1,894 19,230 Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 331 1,567 15,914
Allowance for doubtful accounts (590) (541) (5,494) Foreign currency translation adjustment (54) 1) 17)
Allowance for investment loss 67) (67) (690) Total accumulated other comprehensive income 276 1,566 15,897
Total investments and other assets 5,107 6,689 67,902 Minority interests 1,293 1,643 16,682
Total noncurrent assets 89,659 102,282 1,038,297 Total Net Assets 41,399 56,192 570,427
Total Assets ¥ 137,343 ¥ 169,250 $1,718,108 Total Liabilities and Net Assets ¥ 37,343 ¥ 169,250 $1,718,108

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Prior Consolidated

Fiscal Year

Current Consolidated Fiscal Year
(From November 1, 2011 (From November 1, 2012 to October 31, 2013)
to October 31, 2012)

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

Net sales
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Operating income
Non-operating revenues
Interest revenue
Insurance benefits
Rent received
Foreign exchange gains
Amortization of negative goodwill
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts
Other
Total non-operating income
Non-operating expenses
Interest expenses
Loss on sales of notes payable
Other
Total non-operating expenses
Ordinary income
Extraordinary income
Subsidy income
Gain on sales of noncurrent assets
Gain on sales of investment securities

Gain on bargain purchase

Reversal of provision incurred from business combination

Other
Total extraordinary income

Extraordinary losses

Loss on sales and retirement of noncurrent assets

Impairment loss

Loss on sales of investment securities
Loss on valuation of investment securities
Other

Total extraordinary losses

Income before income taxes and minority interests

Income taxes-current

Income taxes-deferred

Total income taxes

Income before minority interests
Minority interests in income (loss)

Net income

¥ 86,106 ¥ 110,831 $1,125,082
60,333 76,522 776,799
25,773 34,309 348,283
19,343 22,916 232,630
6,430 11,392 115,652
95 67 680

64 84 861

53 58 596

9 223 2,270

69 51 523

22 19 197

206 263 2,672
614 768 7,803
856 824 8,365
45 M 416

209 223 2,264
1112 1,088 11,046
5,932 11,073 112,410
177 36 370

21 34 348

1 1 10

671 - -

= 55 564

19 0 1

891 127 1,294
185 95 964
343 217 2,209
116 — —

0 187 1,906

= 13 137

644 514 5,218
6,179 10,686 108,486
2,752 4,856 49,297
2 (315) (3,201)
2,754 4,540 46,096
3,424 6,146 62,390
(150) 336 3,418

¥ 3575 ¥ 5,809 $ 58971

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Prior Consolidated

Fiscal Year

Current Consolidated Fiscal Year

(From November 1, 2011 (From November 1, 2012 to October 31, 2013)
to October 31, 2012)

Millions of yen Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note)

Income before minority interests ¥ 3,424 ¥ 6,146 $ 62,390
Other comprehensive income

Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 132 1,236 12,552

Foreign currency translation adjustment (5) 74 756

Total other comprehensive income 126 1,310 13,308
Comprehensive income 3,551 7,457 75,698
(Breakdown)

Comprehensive income attributable to owners of the parent 3,695 7,098 72,058

Comprehensive income attributable to minority interests ¥ (144) ¥ 358 $ 3,640

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (November 1, 2011 - October 31, 2013)

Shareholders’ equity

Accumulated other
comprehensive income

" ! Total
l\é%;nrtégro?f Common ~ Capital  Retained  Treasury Toﬁgllgggr,e- hﬁ]eé‘g%rée{ag\g%d cFu?;gL?gy accuw]ulrated Minority  Total net
common  stock surplus  earnings - (loss)on other  translation .. interests  assets
stock equity securties  adjustments con;ﬁgh[ﬁgswe
it Millions of yen

Balance at November 1, 2011 32,872 ¥ 9696 ¥10960 ¥16,297  ¥(25 ¥36929 ¥ 198 ¥ (42) ¥ 156 ¥ 507 ¥37,592
Cash dividends (656) (656) = (656)
Net income 3,575 3,575 — 3,575
e isags om change i 19 19 - @
Acquisition of treasury stock ) ] — @
Disposal of treasury stock 0 0 0 - 0
Other = 132 (12) 120 812 933

Balance at November 1, 2012 32,872 ¥ 9,696 ¥10,960 ¥19,199 ¥(27) ¥39,829 ¥ 331 ¥ (54) ¥ 276 ¥1,293 ¥41,399
Issuance of new shares 3,220 3,956 3,956 7,912 - 7,912
Cash dividends (656) (656) = (656)
Net income 5,809 5,809 = 5,809
Change of scope of consolidation 109 109 — 109
Acquisition of treasury stock (20) (20) — (20)
Other = 1,236 53 1,289 349 1,639

Balance at October 31, 2013 36,092 ¥13,652 ¥14,916 ¥24,462 ¥(48) ¥52983 ¥1567 ¥ (1) ¥1,566 ¥1,643 ¥56,192

Shareholders’ equity & oArnCSrLJengrl]asti?/g i%tggfn e
‘ ‘ T Net unreaized  Foreign achr?ltj‘ated o
Common  Capital  Retained  Treasury SR holaing gain ~ currency ofher Minority  Total net
stock surplus  earnings stock - onother  translation compiehensive interests  assets
secutties  adjustments 0 L
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)

Balance at November 1, 2012 $ 98433 $111,265 $194,900 $(279) $404,320 $ 3366 $(555) $ 2810 $13,130 $420,261
Issuance of new shares 40,160 40,160 80,321 — 80,321
Cash dividends (6,665) (6,665) = (6,665)
Net income 58,971 58,971 = 58,971
Change of scope of consolidation 1,113 1,113 = 1,113
Acquisition of treasury stock (212) (212) = (212)
Other — 12,547 538 13,086 3,552 16,638

Balance at October 31, 2013 $138,594 $151,426 $248,320 $(492) $537,848 $15914 §$ (17) $15897 $16,682 $570,428

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Prior Consolidated Prior Consolidated
Fiscal Year Current Consolidated Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
(From November 1, 2011 (From November 1, 2012 to October 31, 2013)
to October 31, 2012)

Current Consolidated Fiscal Year
(From November 1, 2011 (From November 1, 2012 to October 31, 2013)
to October 31, 2012)

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen dollars (Note)

Millions of yen Millions of yen Millions of yen

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities :

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities :

Income before income taxes and minority interests ¥ 6,179 ¥ 10,686 $ 108,486 Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits ¥ 15 ¥ — $ -
Depreciation and amortization 11,071 15,181 154,111 Purchase of property, plant and equipment (451) (1,092) (11,091)
Impairment loss 343 217 2,210 Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 121 100 1,016
Amortization of goodwil 158 29 304 Purchase of intangible assets (10) (123) (1,253)
Gain on bargain purchase ©71) - - Purchase of investment securities 61) (343) (3,486)
Loss (gain) on sales and retirement of noncurrent assets 163 60 617 I e T 174 1 15
Aol e NSl et FUERESEs 6 s jor Sl e = 4 45 Purchase of investments in subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of (662) _ _
Amount of cost price transfer with sale of construction machine parts 5 9 93 consolidation
Amount of cost price transfer with sale of rental assets 512 866 8,801 Purchase of investments in subsidiaries (50) — —
Expenditures for acquisition of construction machine parts (1,238) (64) (650) Payments of loans receivable = (76) (777)
Expenditures for acquisition of rental equipment (1,916) (3,047) (30,934) Collection of loans receivable 45 418 4,248
LLoss (gain) on valuation of investment securities 0 187 1,906 Other 44 ) (15)
Loss (gain) on sales of investment securities 114 1 (1) Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (835) (1,117) (11,343)
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts (151) (12) (128) Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities :
Ineiees (alzaipess) 1 alenenes ol Invesimen! less ! B - Net increase (decrease) in short-term loans payable (2,340) (322) (3,275)
Increase (decrease) in provision for bonuses 140 54 555
f e ) I pr V! I ' ) ! ) Proceeds from long-term loans payable 10,641 13,200 133,997
Increase (decrease) in provision for retirement benefits (35) 6 70
. . . . ) Repayment of long-term loans payable (12,042) (13,762) (139,705)
Increase (decrease) in provision for directors’ retirement benefits (205) — — ]
) . ) Proceeds from issuance of common stock = 7,912 80,321
Increase (decrease) in provision for loss on disaster (142) (10) (102) i
Increase (decrease) in allowance for losses on employee pension fund - 200 2030 BT O Denes (22) - -
withdrawal ’ Repayments of installment payables (8,423) (10,841) (110,057)
Interest and dividends income (99) (67) (681) Repayments of lease obligations (1,253) (2,040) (20,709)
Interest expense on installment purchases of rental assets 238 243 2,469 Purchase of treasury stock ©) (20) (213)
Interest expenses 856 824 8,366 Proceeds from sale of treasury stock 0 - -
Foreign exchange losses (gains) 0 (160) (1,633) Purchase of treasury stock of subsidiaries in consolidation ) — —
Reversal of provision incurred from business combination = (55) (565) Cash dividends paid (659) (656) (6,664)
Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable-trade (1,442) (4,107) (41,696) Proceeds from stock issuance to minority shareholders o7 _ _
D i ini i 72 731
ecrease (increase) in inventories 39 (72) (731) Cash dividends paid to minority shareholders — (1) (10)
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable-trade 1,165 3,331 33,815 ) e ) .
) Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (14,074) (6,532) (66,315)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable-other 727 1,031 10,469 .
Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents (21) 134 1,368
Other 287 114 1,163 ) ) )
Subtotal 16.157 25,452 258,380 Net increase (decre.ase) in cash an.d c?ash equn./alents (625) 13,244 134,446
Interest and dividends income received 95 67 681 Cash and c'ash equivalents at begl.nnlng of perlod. ' 20,374 19,717 200,155
Interest expenses paid (1,065) (1,087) (11,039) le?l;;sri?j?asr?elsnfr%ar:t :nns(ilfdaastirgﬁ GElEE FRslilng Wen ee e e = (4) (41)
Payments for loss on disaster (137) - - Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents resulting from change 32) _ _
Income taxes paid (744) (3,672) (37,285) in accounting period of subsidiaries
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ¥ 14,306 ¥ 20,759 $210,736 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ¥ 19,717 ¥ 32,957 $ 334,560
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Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.
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Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS October 31, 2012 October 31, 2013 LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS October 31, 2012 October 31,2013
- - Thousands of U.S. - . Thousands of U.S.
Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note) Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Current assets : Current liabilities :
CEENETE CERTEs R ¥ 27,828 $ 282,498 Notes payable-trade ¥ 10,421 ¥ 12,892 $ 130,870
Notes receivable, trade 2,615 3,238 32,877 Accounts payable-trade 3115 3,813 38,715
Accounts receivable, trade 12,960 15,669 159,065 i
» Current portion of long-term loans payable 10,647 10,190 103,442
Securities 350 350 3,552
Merchandise and finished goods 205 343 3,485 Accounts payable-other 7,342 10,242 103,976
Costs on uncompleted construction contracts 53 20 203 Accrued expenses 412 453 4,602
Construction machine parts 2,578 3,954 40,146 Corporate taxes payable 2,107 2,599 26,392
Raw materials and supplies 104 113 1,155 Provision for bonuses 488 529 5,372
Prepaid expenses 213 241 2,451 Provision for loss on disaster 10 - -
Deferred tax assets 487 721 7,327 .
Notes payable-facilities 426 542 5,511
Short-term loans receivable 350 316 3,217
4,01
Other 198 212 2,153 Other 442 395 016
ANewEnes for coulsii] CEssuRs (201) (191) (1,947) Total current liabilities 35,413 41,660 422,901
Total current assets 35,883 52,819 536,184 Noncurrent liabilities :
Noncurrent assets : Long-term loans payable 20,575 21,703 220,322
Property, plant and equipment Long-term accounts payable-other 16,303 24,280 246,480
el i Sl 41,695 423,257 Deferred tax liabilities — 120 1,220
Buildings 5,596 5,567 56,517 ) o
Asset retirement obligations 126 141 1,432
Structures 875 1,019 10,346 o
Mashinery and equipment 520 536 5,450 Total noncurrent liabilities 37,005 46,246 469,456
Vehicles 10 9 91 Total Liabilities 72,419 87,906 892,358
Tools, furniture and fixtures 196 160 1,634 Net Assets :
Land 28,682 28,958 293,960 Shareholders’ equity
Construction in progress 21 31 315 Capital stock 9,696 13,652 138,594
Total property, plant and equipment 67,528 77,977 791,572 Capital surplus
Intangible assets )
) Legal capital surplus 10,817 14,773 149,970
Goodwill 55 19 201
SefinETE 93 136 1.383 Other capital surplus 143 143 1,455
Telephone subscription right 50 52 527 Total capital surpluses 10,960 14,916 151,426
Total intangible assets 200 208 2,113 Retained earnings
Investments and other assets Legal retained earnings 1,375 1,375 13,960
ezt S2OU e <igen 4,868 49,422 Other retained earnings 17,611 21,871 222,018
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates 4,569 3,921 39,805 -
Reserve for advanced depreciation of noncurrent assets 19 19 198
Investments in capital 12 12 123
Long-term loans receivable from subsidiaries and affliates 2,450 2,468 25,061 General reserve 18,731 15,731 159,696
Claims provable in bankruptcy, claims provable in rehabilitation and other 135 92 940 Retained earnings brought forward 3,859 6,119 62,123
Long-term prepaid expenses 24 21 222 Total retained earnings 18,986 23,246 235,979
Deferred tax assets 513 - - Treasury stock (27) (48) (492)
Insurance funds 19 27 279 Total shareholders’ equity 39,616 51,767 525,507
e e 878 8,914 Valuation and translation adjustments
Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,822) (1,621) (16,459) . ) . .
) Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 336 1,539 15,626
Allowance for investment loss (898) (461) (4,687)
Total investments and other assets 8759 10.207 103.622 Total valuation and translation adjustments 336 1,539 15,626
Total noncurrent assets 76,488 88,393 897,308 Total Net Assets 39,952 53,307 541,134
Total Assets ¥ 112,372 ¥141,213 $ 1,433,492 Total Liabilities and Net Assets ¥ 112,372 ¥141,213 $ 1,433,492

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Income Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (November 1, 2011 - October 31, 2013)

I Accumulated
Prior Fiscal Year Current Fiscal Year Shareholders’ equity other compre-
(From November 1, 2011 £rom November 1, 2012 to October 31, 2013) hensive income
to October 31, 2012) ! ’
Number of Net unrealized
» . Thousands of U.S. shares of Common Capital Retained Treasury holding gain Total net
Milions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note) common stock surplus earnings stock (oss)onother  assets
stock securities
Total net sales ¥ 69,091 ¥ 81,360 $ 825,912
Thousands of Millons of yen
Total cost of sales 48,797 56,508 573,632 shares
Gross profit 20,294 24,852 252,279 Balance at November 1, 2011 32,872 ¥ 9,696 ¥ 10,960 ¥ 17,079 ¥ (25) ¥ 199 ¥ 37,911
Selling, general and administrative expenses 14,618 15,925 161,664 Cash dividends — (656) (656)
Operating income 5,675 8,926 90,615 Net income — 2,563 2,563
Non-operating income Acquisition of treasury stock = = 2 2
Interest income 110 94 956 Disposal of treasury stock 0 — 0 0
Interest on securities 0 0 5 Other — — 136 136
Rent income 163 240 2,445 Balance at November 1, 2012 32,872 ¥ 9,696 ¥ 10,960 ¥ 18,986 ¥ (27) ¥ 336 ¥ 39,952
Other 244 379 3,850 Issuance of new shares 3,220 3,956 3,956 = 7,912
Total non-operating income 657 714 7,257 Cash dividends - (656) (656)
Non-operating expenses Net income — 4,916 4,916
Interest expenses 430 355 3,612 Acquisition of treasury stock - - (20) (20)
Loss on sales of notes payable 43 38 387 Other = = 1,203 1,203
Provision of allowance for doubtful accounts 205 176 1,791 Balance at October 31, 2013 36,092 ¥ 13,652 ¥ 14,916 ¥ 23,246 ¥ (48) ¥ 1,539 ¥ 53,307
Provision of allowance for investment loss 686 11 118
Other 120 197 2,005 . Accumulated
) Shareholders’ equity other compre-
Total non-operating expenses 1,506 779 7,914 hensive income
Ordinary income 4,825 8,861 89,958 Net unrealized
Extraordinary income Common Capital Retained Treasury holding gain Total net
stock surplus earnings stock on other assets
Gain on sales of noncurrent assets 0 0 2 securities
Gain on sales of investment securities 0 1 10 Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)
Subsidy income 142 7 73 Balance at November 1, 2012 $ 98,433 $111,265 $192,736 $ (279) $ 3,412 $ 405,568
Other 17 0 1 Issuance of new shares 40,160 40,160 — 80,321
Total extraordinary income 160 8 87 Cash dividends = (6,665) (6,665)
Extraordinary loss Net income = 49,908 49,908
Loss on sales and retirement of noncurrent assets 108 79 808 Acquisition of treasury stock - - (212) (212)
LLoss on sales of investment securities 115 — — Other = = 12,213 12,213
Loss on valuation of investment securities 0 187 1,906 Balance at October 31, 2013 $138,594 $151,426  $ 235,980 $ (492) $15,626  $541,134
Loss on valuation of stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates — 200 2,033 Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.
Total extraordinary losses 224 467 4,748
Income before income taxes 4,762 8,402 85,297
Income taxes-current 2,442 3,743 37,996
Income taxes-deferred (243) (256) (2,607)
Total income taxes 2,198 3,486 35,389
Net income ¥ 2,563 ¥ 4,916 $ 49,908

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥98.51=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2013.

60 | Kanamoto 2014

Kanamoto 2014 | 61



CEEEEENICROISEHETRS

MAEEAOEEREE BF

MRS HFTEL Tr25%F12R818H
Bk s  Hd

FEAEREEEELA
;;ggiig*iﬂ ABRHt  BE @
;;;zﬁigiﬁ ABLEHE  IRIE (89

LETEANT SEEELAAKBAEOREICE DX MRSE DT ENOFEHR24FE11 B1BHDSFHR25F 10831 HETOERERF
FEOEFHEER. I 405 EFREMRR EFERNEE, M I ALY EEROEFILRICOVWTERZIT ok,

EREEERICONTAREEDOERE

REZORER. BPEICEVTRICAEZLSEROONDEFERFTOEEICENL CEFEEREFRLBEIEICRRTHIEICDH
%, ZNUICIE AEXISERBICK B EEREBRTOR ERBT EERE R UELEICKRT Y 57DICREEDPUEEHIMTL RS =2
HRROERTRIEDEENS.

BETAOEME

LETEAOFER. AETEADPERLAZEFICE DO T IR OISO 5B EERICI T 3RRERAT DI EILH D HETE
AL BPEICHEVTRICAERZHERDONDEEDEEICEIL TEEEIT o/, EEOEE. HETEANCEFESRICEER
BHRRRDPLEODEIMICONTREMLRRIIZ[HHIC. EEFHEEREL. CNCEDZERZEET 52RO TUVD,

EBICHV T EEAEEROEEN ORI OV TERINEAF T B DFHRHPRMEND, BEEFHIE. HEEEADHIETICEK
) AEXIFRRBICEDEFHEEROEERERRROY A OFHEICE DO GERRCERZIN S, BB D BRIE. RERHHEI OB HEIC
DVWTERRATRIHDEDTIIGWVD, HEEEANE VATFHEDORREICEREL TOARRICISU B R EEFHie LT DI, EfE
STESROEREBEIERFRRICEES ZRERHHIEIRET T 5. T/, BEEICIK BEEDPFER LS AH RV ZOBERAAFL CITHEEHIC
SO TITONRAEY DFHEE EH2AFEL TOEBAEERORTERT T HIENEENS,

LEBEAL. BERBOERELD T2 D OBEYIREEINEAFLUI-EHIL TS,

EEER

HETEANE. LROEFEEED BHEICEVTIRICAEZHEROONDEERITOEEITENL T MASHD T ENROE
BEFEUDPOLHEEERDLLERBTEERICHIPROMER TRRDIRTE TN TOEELRICEVWTHEICRTRL TLSEDER
5.

FERR
S EHEREANEEFRTHEEOMICIE. ARRFDEODREICKVEEH T NEFZERRITERN,

HEABREAEDEZADERREES. HHRFHERK (2013F10AH FX]) ICHL TRITESATLEEDTY,

62 | Kanamoto 2014

Financial Section

M#Eesay

= * Report of the Independent Public Accountants Concerning the Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Public Accountants December 18, 2013
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
To: The Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant Yasushi IshiWaka

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant Hiroyasu ltagaki

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of income, the consolidated statement of changes in net assets and the notes to the
consolidated financial statements, which comprise the consolidated financial statements of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) applicable to the 49th Business
Period from November 1, 2012 through October 31, 2013, for the purpose of reporting under the provisions of Article 444 paragraph 4 of the Companies Act.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audits in accordance with the auditing
standards, procedures and practices generally applied in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected and applied depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Audit Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position and results of opera-
tions of the corporate group, which consisted of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, applicable to the 49th Business Period ended October 31, 2013
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Conflicts of interest
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the Certified
Public Accountants Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2013) are prepared by Ernst
& Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Report of Independent Public Accountants December 18, 2013
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
To: The Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant Yasushi IshiWaka

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant Hiroyasu ltagaki

We have audited the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and the related schedules of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. for the
49th Business Period, from November 1, 2012 through October 31, 2013, for the purpose of reporting under the provisions of Article 436 paragraph 2 (i) of the
Companies Act.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements and the Related Supplementary Schedules

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the related supplementary
schedules. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and the related supplementary schedules, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in order to design audit procedures that are appropri-
ate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position and
results of operations of the company applicable to the 49th Business Period ended March 31, 2013 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in Japan.

Conflicts of interest
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the Certified
Public Accountant Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2013) are prepared by Ernst
& Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Audit Reports

Audit Report

The Audit Committee has received the audit reports prepared by each of the auditors concerning the business performance of the directors
during the 49th Business Period from November 1, 2012 through October 31, 2013. After discussing the audit results based on the reports,
we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows as the consensus of opinion of the Audit Committee.

1. Procedures and details of the audits by the Auditors and the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee establishes the audit policies, allocation of duties and other matters, and receives reports concerning the implementa-
tion of audits and the audit result from each of the auditors as well as reports from the directors and independent auditors concerning the
execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.
In addition to communicating with the Directors, the internal audit division, employees and other individuals in accordance with the stan-
dards for auditors and audits provided by the Audit Committee and in compliance with the audit policy and audit plan, and gathering
information and striving to improve the audit environment, each Corporate Auditor attended the Board of Directors meetings and other
important meetings, received reports from Directors, employees and other individuals on their execution of duties and requested expla-
nations from the Directors, other employees and other individuals when necessary, reviewed documents concerning matters such as
important decisions and conducted inspections of the business and financial condition at the Company’s Head Office and main branches.
Each Corporate Auditor also regularly received reports from the Company’s directors and system users, and requested explanations and
clarified opinions when necessary, regarding the contents of Board of Director resolutions concerning the establishment of the organization
provided in Article 100 paragraph (1) and paragraph (3) of the Companies Act Enforcement Ordinance, and the status of operation of the
organization (internal controls organization) that has been established based on said resolutions, as the organization necessary to ensure
Company directors comply with laws and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation in the execution of their duties as described in the Report
of Business Operations and to ensure the appropriateness of other Company operations. They communicated and exchanged information
with the directors and auditors of the subsidiary companies concerning the subsidiary companies, and received business reports from the
subsidiary companies as necessary. Based on the procedures described above, they studied the Report of Business Operations and the
supporting schedules pertaining to the business period.
In addition, the Corporate Auditors monitored and verified whether the independent auditor maintained an independent viewpoint and
implemented a proper audit, and received a report from the independent auditor concerning the execution of its audit, and requested
explanations as necessary. The Audit Committee also received notification from the independent auditors that the “systems to ensure
duties are performed appropriately” (as described in each of the items under Article 131 of the Corporate Accounting Regulations) had
been established in accordance with the Standards for Quality Control of Audits (Business Accounting Council, October 28, 2005), and
requested explanations as necessary. Based on the above procedures, the Audit Committee reviewed the Financial Statements (Balance
Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Financial Statements) and the supporting schedules
and the Consolidated Financial Statements (Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements) for the business period.

2. Result of audit
(1) Result of audit of the Report of Business Operations

(@) The Report of Business Operations and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with
the laws of Japan and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(b) We have determined that there were no serious occurrences of dishonest or false activity or violations of any laws or the Company’s
Articles of Incorporation by any of the directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their offices.

(c) In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also have
determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the information contained in the Report
of Business Operations and the directors in carrying out their duties concerning the internal controls system.

(2) Result of audit of the Financial Statements and supporting schedules
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC are appropriate.

(3) Result of audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC are appropriate.

December 26, 2013

Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Audit Committee
Standing Corporate Auditor Shinroku Sawada
Standing Corporate Auditor Eichu Kanamoto
Standing Corporate Auditor Naoyuki Yokota
QOutside Corporate Auditor  Akio Hashimoto
QOutside Corporate Auditor  Kiyohiro Tsuiji
Qutside Corporate Auditor ~ Akira Naoi
Qutside Corporate Auditor Hisao Oba

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12
months ended October 31, 2013) are prepared by Audit Committee of Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

HHEBRS

Kanamoto’s Audit Committee
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Cash Flow

PCFR

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to direc-

tors and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of
common stock

EBITDA

EBITDA Ratio

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of busi-
ness period) + EBITDA

PER

PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets

ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS

ROA

ROA = Net income + Total assets
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period, the ROE for the Business Period ending October
2009 is shown as 0 (zero).

70 | Kanamoto 2014

EEANE

Operating Income

B /7F/Millions of Yen
10,000

7,500 —

5,000 —

2500 — 10— — —

-2,500

BeATi R AETE=E Sl

EBITDA

B /3F/Millions of Yen f&/Times

20,000 10

16,000 —8

12,000 — 0
8000 —— 1 F— — — 4
4000 +— — — — 2

0 0

REENRR
ROA

%
5

2 /
g

'09 10 11 12 13
09108 HARFHHARI DROAIG. HZ AR ICFiRKR %
FrELfefeb FZRLTEYE A,
Because Kanamoto booked a net loss for the relevant

period, the ROA for the Business Period ending October
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CR=a4 B2 HRME B — (RN EEEE) CF = Ne(; lnco)me + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to directors and
PCFR=HRzURHIFER - CF =kl =1 #Si7etICE PCFRa: 'I"o('i: market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of com-
AT RAATE R mon stock
EBITDAf&% EBITDA
EBITDA=E %2t R ME & EBITDA Ratio

EBITDAfE®R= (IR MA IR B+ B FREHRIFEREERE) ~EBITDA

EBITDAT

EBITDA s

EBITDAT=EBITDA+& {12 ERZY

EBITDA T fs:= (Hisk iR TR | T & E— iR IE e £ & AR ) ~EBITDAT

HRfIR A
PER=FARM I 82 HAHIR 2

Bl EEE
PBR=ROEXPER

HRE
BC&EARLLR
BCEALER=[CEA-REE
BCEFFINE
ROE=4ifIs-AC & A
=1#kY 70 HEAREFIRE (EPS) +1 kY VHIEE (BPS)

REESE
ROA=Z HA#F 25+ #

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-bearing
debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business period) +
EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDA* Ratio

EBITDA* = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation and amortiza-

tion expense + Low-price rental assets, and others

EBITDA* is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental business and

excludes steel products and information products

PER

PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets

ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS

ROA

ROA = Net income + Total assets

Kanamoto 2014 | 71



SHALIREEZAIER I ER

1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q

Actively developed IR activities during the current period.
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Beginning from the first quarter of the 49th Business Period, actively
participated in IR events including the company briefings for individual
investors at Sapporo Securities Exchange IR in Asahikawa in November
and 2012 IR Seminar Sapporo (Held at Tuvalu-Forest), and exhibited at
the Nomura IR Individual Investor Fair 2012 in December.

Exhibited at bauma China 2012

FEFEREATRIG CRBEINN
IR - FrAF20121C. EHFEHLD
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xR RN LT LT,
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Kanamoto subsidiary KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. exhibited at bauma
China 2012 held at Shanghai's new International Exhibition Center,
where it displayed its specialized equipment used for soil improvement
works and structural construction.

B H N\URFrAFOKGCTO—TI/DT—R
Photograph : KG Flowtechno booth at bauma China 2012

Released Financial Statements Bulletin for the 48th Business
Period (Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2012) and held briefings and
1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

REFRRE HBERERMIFHARL
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REPRURHEREBRITREZER
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LBEIDWTTHRAWLE LT,
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Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors following
the release of the Company’s operating results for the 48th Business Period.
Kanchu Kanamoto, President and CEO, and Nobuhito Utatsu, Director and
Corporate Officer and Accounting Division Manager, provided a summary of the
Company’s operating results and discussed the outlook for the next fiscal year.

5 B AREHBRUEROSEEF
Photograph : President and CEO Kanchu Kanamoto

Exhibited at Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2013
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During the second quarter, Kanamoto participated in IR events in
various locations, including Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2013 in
February, and IR Forum 2013 Osaka and the Radio NIKKEI 3 City IR
Seminar in Nagoya in March.

B B I HEIRTIZAZ20130H T —R () EZ DA NIKKE 3EH IRt F— (R)
Photographs : Kanamoto booth at Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2013 (left) and the Radio
NIKKEI 3 City IR Seminar (right)

Implemented administrative position leadership training

EHEBOAF)VA L ZREHERZEE
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Implemented training sessions to enhance administrative position
skills. A total of 29 employees from related divisions took part and
learned skills for measures such as promoting efficiency
improvements and achieving cost reductions.

5 B EBR)-I—2 v THHEDKRT
Photograph : Administrative position leadership training

Held initiation ceremony and new employee training

2013FEIF76RDFHEHELTID §FIF
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For fiscal 2013, 76 individuals joined the Company as its newest team
members, and are now taking an active part in Company activities at
their assigned locations through their new employee training and OJT
following the initiation ceremony.

B H HROISHSERTESHALE
Photograph : New employee receiving Letter of Appointment from Kanamoto's president

Held Customer Thanks Fair 2013
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Each year the Company holds its Kanamoto Customer Thanks Fair, a
regular annual event, in various locations in Hokkaido and the Tohoku,
Kanto and Koshin regions. Identical events were also held by Kanki
Corporation in the Kansai Region and by Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd.
in Kyushu. Kanamoto will provide a guide on its website to the events
scheduled in the future as they are decided.

B B KR E EEMEB OV IRTITORF
Photographs : Customer Thanks Fair in Hakodate (left) and Tomakomai (right)

Participated in company briefings for individual investors at Sapporo
Securities Exchange IR (held by the Sapporo Securities Exchange)
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During the third quarter, Kanamoto participated in Sapporo Securities
Exchange IR in May and in the Radio NIKKEI 3 City IR Seminar in June,
and then continued its activities by taking part in Sapporo Securities
Exchange IR convened in Obihiro and the Radio NIKKEI Okinawa IR
Seminar in July.

E & SAONLGEREAREREITRHFBROKRT
Photograph : Company briefing for individual investors at Sapporo Securities Exchange IR
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Released Six-Month Consolidated Financial Report for the 49th Business Period (Fiscal Year
ending October 31, 2013) and held briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors
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Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors following the release
of the Company's interim operating results for the 49th Business Period. Nobuhito Utatsu, Director
and Corporate Officer and the Division Manager of Kanamoto’s Accounting Division, provided a
summary of the interim settlement of accounts and discussed the outlook for the full year.

B B EWREBRITREFEMROIVRERA
Photograph : Nobuhito Utatsu, Director and Corporate Officer and Division Manager of the
Accounting Division

Exhibited at NIKKEI IR Fair 2013 STOCKWORLD
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During the fourth quarter, in August Kanamoto participated in the Toushi
Chishiki Kenkyujo Special Seminar sponsored by the Japan Association for
Independent Financial Advisers, and exhibited at the NIKKEI IR Fair 2013
STOCKWORLD and IR event, and in September appeared on the Radio NIKKEI
program for investors “The Money - Tuesday Hideaki Sakurai’s Door to Stocks.”

B H BERR7I720130DHLT—Z
Photograph : Kanamoto's booth at NIKKEI IR Fair 2013

Exhibited at environmental events

BHADEAFRARDMEIREA N I RELIHEDIFA2013)
ICHELTED LIRS TREFEED
ANV M TERFFFEHLECORT—)V]IT
SN 5GE HHIECSREFD—IRE
LTRIBANY MCOHTEEEICSMLT
BVET

E@mlctorOv T RAEEEES

In addition to exhibiting in August at Environmental Plaza Sapporo 2013,
the largest and most comprehensive environmental event in Hokkaido, as
part of its CSR activities Kanamoto actively participated in environmental
events such as the Summer Vacation Children’s ECO School, an event
sponsored by the Sapporo Chamber of Commerce and Industry.

E H I ERELSEEA20130HET—R
Photograph : Kanamoto booth at Environmental Plaza Sapporo 2013

Free loan of Kanamoto’s Providence building to Muroran City
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As part of the 50th anniversary of the Company’s founding, Kanamoto
loaned “Providence,” the former craft beer restaurant building owned by
Kanamoto, free of charge to Muroran as the new home of the city’s
Literature Museum of Muroran Port. This is an activity to support the arts
for the cultural development of Muroran, the birthplace of Kanamoto.

E AH 1B 1HICBERELEMT DEOINFE] () Akld SRR
HEOSAREF (PR, 2FEOERAR—RITIEHIHED R L DS (F)
Photographs : (Left) Muroran’s Literature Museum of Muroran Port opened in “Providence” on

November 1; (Center) Kanamoto President and CEQ Kanchu Kanamoto is at
far left; (Right) Kanamoto-related items in the display space on the second floor.

Efforts to enhance IR activities taken again during this period
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Kanamoto strove to broaden its IR activities by participating in the IR Firm and
Personal Investor Support Seminar in Fukuoka co-sponsored by Radio NIKKEI
and PRONEXUS, Inc. in November, the 28th Company Briefings Seminar for
Individual Investors sponsored by The Nikkei Keizai Shimbun, the December
Radio NIKKEI Kanazawa IR Seminar and the Nomura IR Individual Investor Fair
2013 and, in January 2014, the New Year Nomura Investment Seminar.

B B O ARREREM IR F28EEARERA RASBAROKT
Photograph : 28th Company Briefings Seminar for Individual Investors sponsored by The
Nikkei Keizai Shimbun

Decision to revise the number of shares constituting one unit of stock
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To prepare an environment that will make it easier for investors to invest,
further improve the liquidity of the Company’s stock and broaden the investor
bracket, Kanamoto decided to change the number of shares constituting one
unit of stock from 1,000 shares to 100 shares on January 1, 2014.

Released Financial Statements Bulletin for the 49th Business Period (Fiscal Year ended
October 31, 2013) and held briefings and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors
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Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors following the release of
the Company’s operating results for the 49th Business Period. Nobuhito Utatsu, Director and
Corporate Officer and Accounting Division Manager, provided a summary of the Company’s
operating results for the Business Period and discussed the outlook for the next fiscal year.

FAOERRERSERE Convened 49th Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders
1B298ICEACI Ek TR xRE | o Kanamoto convened its 49th Regular General Meeting of the
| Shareholders at the Kanamoto head office building on January 29.
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Many shareholders attended on the day of the meeting, and the matters
placed on the agenda were approved and passed.

5 B ! ERREHRRORT
Photograph : Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

Exhibited at Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2014
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Continuing its participation in IR events after the start of the second
quarter, Kanamoto exhibited at the Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa
2014, which was held on February 21 and 22 at Tokyo International
Forum.
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I %X DIkR (201351083 1H3R7E) | Summary of Common Stock (As of October 31, 2013)

T Shareholders’ equity RIT:HERX DE2 % Number of shares issued 36,092,241

1361E52B M (A KFEARSD) ¥13,652 million (paid-in capital) #E¥EEY Total number of shareholders 4,736

RITHRE Number of shares issued

36.092F#k (FEITEMRINHEED) 36,092 thousand

EegE Fiscal year-end | BeiksUPrE B %N % 1K37 | Distribution of shares by shareholder type
11A1EDSRF10A31BEXT October 31

KERS Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

BF 1A% During January of each year SRR 9,890 (27.55%)
R SERIETEHEHER Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular fBA - ZOfty 9,821 (27.35%) ; Financial institutions

H% 108318 General Meting indlviduals and other SHBRAEIEE 288( 0.80%)
kit &S EkEEER October 31 y Registered financial instruments firms
BF 10B31H Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends &HE,EA% 8,'1 56(22.72%) FOMDEAN  7,748(21.58%)
hERYSEAEKERER October 31 rorelan corporations, etc : Other corporations

BF 4R308 Date of record for distribution of interim dividends

AEDIBE April 30

BitR— L= BAREEH R

Method of public notice

Kanamoto’s website, Nihon Keizai Shinbun*

CE1) BEKIN50,041#D 5B 50HTTIEMEN - ZDMICSHTEHELTEIET,
CE2) T2 DDA ISR ERERERZORAD 4 BT STNTHYET,

GE3) 1B TTOHRIERIE 1,000 T T

LM AEDB/IEHICDZFEL T BiR—LNX=IITBHEH OV ZLET .
R—LN—=JDURLIFTFEDEBYTT .
http://www.kanamoto.co.jp £7zl% http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp
BERCZER/EVERICKY  R—LN=IILRAEEBETHIED

(Note 1) Of 50,041 treasury stock shares, 50 units are included in “Individuals and other.”
(Note 2) “Other corporations” includes four units of shares held in the name of the Japan Securities Depository Center, Inc.
(Note 3) The number of shares of one trading unit is 1,000 shares.

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto’s web-
site (http://www.kanamoto.co.jp and http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp).
When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoid-

TERVVEEIE. BAREHRREICIBROLET,

HEREEEARUFHOEDOEEEHA
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able reasons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the Nihon
Keizai Shinbun.

Transfer agent

I #{#F+—I | Share price chart

£ #%4ii (F3) /Share price (yen)

M H3EE (F4%) /Trading volume (1,000 shares)

[GEXE e e Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation 3,000 15,000
=FUFJESERITHIN S FEZCITER Administrative Office 2,800 14,000
RRBTREXRAOAN1TEIESS Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division 2,600 13,000
REEMEFERVEFRESE 4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 2,400 12,000
=ZUFJERRITHA S 1788 Mailing address and telephone number 2,200 11,000
T137-8081 HREWIRXEM7THEI10FEI1S Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division 2,000 . . . 10,000
B 0120-232-711 T137-8081 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo 1800 . . . 9,000
TEL: 0120-232-711 :jzz AR jzzz
1:200 . . . 6:000
1,000 . . . 5,000
800 . . . 4,000
600 . . . 3,000
400 . . . 2,000
200 . . . 1,000

. HE B .

74 | Kanamoto 2014

'13/7 '13/10 141

Kanamoto 2014 | 75



